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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA — (\ /)
MIAMI DIVISION FILED by, \/ D.C

Case No.: 10-22175-Civ-Altonaga/Brown MAR {d/fg 2014

LAWRENCE MEADOWS, STEVEN
o CLERK UMSUD\EW OCRTE
Plaintiff, LS. D ofFLa —mamy’

V.

AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC,,
AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC. PILOT
RETIREMENT BENEFIT PROGRAM &
PENSION BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE,

as fiduciary of the Program.

Defendants.

PLAINTIFFS MOTION AND MEMORANDUM FOR RULE 60(b) RELIEF
TO SET ASIDE ORDER AND FINAL SUMMARY JUDGEMENT
BASED ON NEWFOUND EVIDENCE, FRAUD AND MISREPRESENTATION; OR
ALTERNATIVELY USING THE COURTS INHERENT POWERS UNDER RULE 60(d)
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MOTION

I, Lawrence M. Meadows, plaintiff, in the above styled cause, hereby file this motion
under the Fed. R. Civ. P., RULE 60. RELIEF FROM A JUDGEMENT OR ORDER; based on
9 (b) GROUNDS FOR RELIEF FROM 4 FINAL JUDGMENT, ORDER, (2) "newly discovered evidence,"
and (3) "fraud, misrepresentation, or misconduct by an opposing party”, or (6) "any other reason
that justifies relief." Further, this motion is filed timely under ¥ (¢) Timing and Effect of Motion,
(1) Timing. A motion under Rule 60(b) must be made within a reasonable time—and for reasons
(1), (2), and (3) no more than a year after the entry of the judgment or order or the date of the
proceeding; as it 1s less than one year from when the final mandate was issued on Aug 2, 2013.
Alternatively, I request this Court exercise its inherent powers under Rule 60(d): OTHER
POWERS TO GRANT RELIEF, 9 (3) to "set aside a judgment for fraud on the court.”

INTRODUCTION

The Plaintiff is particularly disturbed by his discovery of newfound incontrovertible
evidence showing that the purportedly "independent" medical doctors disability claim review
reports submitted to this Court by the Defendant in support of its motion for summary judgment,
have proven to be anything but. In fact, these "independent" medical doctors reports used to
deny Plaintiff's disability benefits, were instead outright fraudulent fabrications and forgeries
performed by a procedurally flawed, fraudulent third party claims reviewer, Western Medical
Evaluators, Inc (hereinafter "WME"). The Defendant's in house plan administrator the Pension
Benefits Administration Committee (herein after "PBAC") violated the Summary Plan
Document, failed its due diligence, and breached its fiduciary duty when it hired WME, and
directed them to write the "independent" Doctors reviews [ AR/Meadows 000154-153] for

disabled pilots claims. Unfortunately, the Defendant and its Counsel mislead this Court, and
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allowed it to detrimentally rely upon those reports when rendering its Opinion and Final
Summary Judgment on Mar. 24, 2011. Despite being put on notice that such reports were
suspected to be fraudulent. Now the Plaintiff has "smoking-gun" proof that his reports were
indeed fraudulent. As a result, the Plaintiff has suffered a gross manifest injustice.

While not an attorney, the Plaintiff himself was a former U.S Air Force Officer, who
served as a military pilot during Gulf War I, until he was honorably discharged, and began his
career as a professional airline pilot at American Airlines. As such, he has been held to the
highest standards of honorable, professional, and ethical conduct . As such, he would in turn
expect no less from Defendant's counsel, both as Officers of Court and as required under the
Florida Rules of Professional Conduct. Therefore, the Plaintiff as a matter of professional
courtesy made multiple written request to Defendant's counsel to meet and confer on his
newfound evidence of fraudulent submissions to this Court. However, said requests were
arrogantly rebuffed by the Defendant's local counsel, Terrence Conner and Jennifer Ellis, of
Hunton & Williams, LLP., who refused to contact Plaintiff on this matter.

Therefore, Plaintiff has been left with no choice, but to seek justice through filing this
Rule 60(b) Motion. Defendant's Counsel's penchant for continued unethical conduct shocks the
Plaintiffs sensibilities. He hopes this Court is equally shocked, and takes appropriate action to
remedy the gross manifest injustice, which the Plaintiff has suffered at their unclean hands.

Fla. S.D. LOCAL RULE 7.1(3)(A) MEET AND CONFER CERTIFICATION

[, Lawrence M. Meadows , Pro Se Plaintiff and moving party, made multiple attempts
via email to confer with all parties or non-parties who may be affected by the relief sought in the
motion in a good faith effort to resolve the issues raised in the motion, but was steadfastly

rebuffed by Terrence Conner, and therefore unable to do so. (Exhibit 1)
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SUMMARY OF FACTS

Procedurally Flawed & Fraudulent Claims Reviewer WME and Plan Administrator's Use
of WME's Fraudulent "Independent' Doctors Reports to Terminate Disability Claims

1. On May 30, 1997, WME's Co-founder and Corporate Medical Director, Dr.
Howard T. Douglas was disciplined by the Texas Medical Board, who suspended his
Medical License and assessed an Administrative Penalty of $10,000, "due to
unprofessional or dishonorable conduct that is likely to deceive or defraud the public,
and professional failure to practice medicine in an acceptable manner consistent with
public health and welfare.” (Exhibit 2).

2. On Aug. 9, 2004, Dr. Douglas' daughter, Barbara Douglas formed Western
Medical Evaluators, Inc., registering it as a Nevada corporation, and she subsequently
appointed her father, Dr. Douglas as WME's Corporate Medical Director. (Exhibit 3).

3. On Aug.25, 2006, the Texas Medical Board once again disciplined Dr. Douglas
for his "failure to timely release billing and medical records", and he again "entered an
Administrative Agreed Order Assessing an Administrative Penalty of $500." (Exhibit 4).

4. On Aug. 30, 2006, WME's manager published an online "RIPOFF REPORT",
entitled "Western Medical Evaluators, a ripoff to all employees and as well as worker's

comp patients" ; and went on to say, "I have come to witness... fraudulent acts within the

company...They owe all their contracted doctors money for back exams which have

already been paid by the insurance carrier [plan administrator]. Western Medical
Evaluators,, Inc. is being sued by a number of their Dr's for this very reason. The

Doctors who work for this company are told they get paid more money for the exam if the

patient has reached Maximum Medical Improvement [taken off claim], so the Dr's place

most of their patients that way.” (Emphasis added). (Exhibit 5).
5. On March 21, 2007, American Airlines PBAC's Managing Officer and Benefits

Fiduciary, Charlotte Teklitz, entered a contract with WME for a "Consulting Agreement"
to perform independent medical reviews of pilot disability claim disputes. (Exhibit 6).

6. WME was not a "Clinical-Source" as required under the Summary Plan
Document 9 5.4(c) [AR/Meadows 000636], and Supp-F Y 5.(h) of the CBA
[AR/Meadows 000841-842], but instead was simply a medical billing and accounting

service, owned by Barbara Douglas, with her father Dr. Howard Douglas serving as the
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Corporate Medical Director, with only 6 employees, working out of a small
administrative office located in a industrial park at 1302 Teasely Lane in Denton, TX.
(Exhibit 7).

7. On Aug. 24, 2007, just five months after the PBAC hired WME, the Texas
Medical Board disciplined Dr. Douglas for the third time, once again for "failure to
timely release billing and medical records”, and he "entered an Administrative Agreed
Order Assessing an Administrative Penalty of $500." See Exhibit 4 Id.

8. On Sep.18, 2007, PBAC Recording Secretary, Deborah Jameson wrote a letter to
informing WME, that "significant delays in claim response time... had become

problematic”, and "Despite this contractual requirement, Western's failure to complete

the reviews within a timeframe that recognizes the Company's obligation to satisty U.S.

Department of Labors’ regulation is continuing, and that failure continues to place, AA in

jeopardy if such claims are challenged.” (Emphasis added). (Exhibit 8).

9. On Oct. 9, 2007, The Texas Worker's Comp division, issued Order # DWC-7-
0111 and fined Dr. Howard Douglas $2,000.
10. On Dec. 26, 2007, the very day after Christmas, American's Corporate Medical

Director, Dr. Thomas Bettes, abruptly stripped away Plaintiff's pilot disability benefits
without notice, cause, or due process under either the Plan and or the pilot's CBA.

11. Subsequently Plaintiff timely submitted a disability benefits claim appeal package
to the PBAC. Supported with the formal written opinions and clinical evaluation report
supporting his continued disabling illness. Which was prepared by Clinical Physiatrist
Nurse Specialist, his board certified Psychiatrist, and his pilots union's medical expert, an
FAA certified Aviation Medical Examiner, M.D.

12. On May 8, 2008, PBAC Recording Secretary, Deborah Jameson, requested WME
perform an medical review evaluation of Lawrence Meadows disability. [AR/Meadows
000153-154].

13. On June 5, 2008, WME sent the PBAC its purportedly "independent" medical
doctors reports for Lawrence Meadows, which wrongly opined that the "evidence does
not reflect objective findings of" a disabling illness, and "There is no evidence of any

impairments.” [AR/Meadows 000156-160].
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

On Junel0, 2008, PBAC Recording Secretary, Deborah Jameson, sent Plaintiff a
letter denying his PBAC appeal claim, "Based upon the independent medical consultants’
reports (Western Medical Evaluators)..." [AR/Meadows 000168-175]. Which was
specifically supported by the formal "independent” report of WME's purported Senior
FAA Medical Examiner, Dr. Karen Grant [AR/Meadows 000160].

On July 15, 2008, WME was sued by its factoring company Capital Funding
Solutions (hereinafter "CFS"), for engaging in "two separate and distinct fraudulent
schemes" , to include, "creating false medical claim forms for services never rendered”,
and a "double-dip" billing for the same claims involving "misdirection of funds"
otherwise due CFS through "wire fraud.” See Capital Funding Solutions, Inc. v.
Western Medical Evaluators, Inc. et al (Fla. S.D. 0:08-cv-61106-PAS).

In late July 2008, just one month after WME had reviewed and denied Plaintiff's
and four other pilots claims; WME's had been sued by CFS, and was under investigation
by Texas Mutual Insurance Company for felony medical claim and billing fraud. Just a
few days later, its offices were forced to be closed by the Texas Department of
Insurance.

On July 31, 2008, former WME Report Department employee, Leighanne Griffin

provided sworn testimony that, "Barbara Douglas has asked all of her employees to do

illegal things in their daily jobs... I was told by Dr. Jerry Franz EVERY doctor had to

approve their report before it was sent out. When I mentioned this to Barbara Douglas

she said she was my supervisor and what she said goes. She also stated that if a doctor

doesn't respond, send the report anyways. Former report department employees told me

Barbara Douglas would complete the reports if she didn't want to wait on them. She also

answered Letters of Clarification for doctors, for the same reason not waiting on Doctors
to answer." (Emphasis Added). (Exhibit 9).
On July 31, 2008, former WME Office Manager and convicted felon, Mary Ruth

West, provided sworn testimony that ; "Western Medical had numerous lawsuits

pending from doctors who had worked for Western in the past who had not been paid for

services.", and "had a history of not paying its doctors, and thus doctors would usually

move to other companies.” Further that WME, "had also experienced numerous

problems with employees and a had a startling turnover in office help.” Additionally,
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

that, "There were many arguments between Tom [Dr. Howard T.] Douglas [WME's
Corporate medical Director| and Barbara Douglas [WME's CEO] regarding money..." ,
and "that they did not follow any rules or procedures [insurance claims regulations]
regarding their business.” (Emphasis Added). (Exhibit 10).

On Aug. 1, 2008, PBAC Recording Secretary, Deborah Jameson sent a letter,
countered signed by AA Senior Attorney, John Gross, informing WME of a "Notice of
Material Breach and Termination of Contract with American Airlines, Inc." , and
terminated WME's Contract, and also requested return of open pilot appeal files. See
Exhibit 8 7d.

On Aug. 2, 2008 , a Travis County, TX Grand Jury, indicted both of WME's
principal; Dr. Howard Douglas, and his daughter Barbara Douglas for felony medical
claim fraud committed between February 2007 and July 2008. (Exhibit 11). The very
same relevant period during which WME reviewed the disability claims of American
pilot's Mr. Meadows, Mr. Preitz, and Ms. Emery. These indictments resulted from a
Texas Mutual Insurance investigation conducted as part of its zero tolerance for insurance
fraud policy. (Exhibit 12).

On Aug. 29, 2008, the Texas Worker's Comp Division, issued an order # DWC-
08-008 , and once again fined Dr. Douglas, this time for $10,000. (Exhibit 13).

On Feb. 21, 2013, a Travis county district court convicted Dr. Howard T.
Douglas, his company Western Medical Evaluators for felony Workers' Compensation
fraud-related charges, and order them to pay $98,000 in fines. (Exhibit 14).

On Feb. 25, 2013, Barbara Douglas pleaded no contest to felony Workers'
Compensation fraud-related charges, and was sentenced to pay restitution. (Exhibit 15).

On April 15, 2013, Dr. Howard T. Douglas's son, Dr. Michael Douglas pleaded
guilty to charges of perjury, for his false statements made in defense of his father's and
sister Barbara's, involvement in felony Workers' Compensation fraud. (Exhibit 16).

Prior to The Court's Final Judgment Defendant's Was Aware of WME's
Fraudulent "Independent Doctor' Reports

Sometime in 2010, American was put on notice in another disabled American
pilot's ERISA case, Emery v. American Airlines, Inc., (Fla. S.D., Case 1:08-cv-22590-
WMH), Ms. Emery submitted evidence to the Court that her WME reports purported to
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have been written by Dr. Grant, had "cur and paste signatures”, and were suspected to
be fraudulent.

26. In Nov. 2011, American was again put on notice in yet another disabled
American pilot's ERISA case, Preitz v. American Airlines, Inc. (PAEDCE 2:2011-cv-
00044). Mr. Prietz submitted an affidavit from Dr. Karen Grant, stating that the report
submitted by WME purported to have been written and signed by her was not of her
doing. (Exhibit 16).

27. On May 9, 2012, American Airlines Headquarters hometown newspaper, The
Fort Worth Star-Telegram, published a story entitled; "”Hurst Doctor indicted in worker
comp charges —again". The story discusses WME's former medical director, Dr.
Douglas's third felony indictment on May 1, 2012, stating "Dr. Howard T. Douglas the
111, is no stranger to regulatory and criminal accusations." The story goes on to discuss
his company being accused of medical claim and billing fraud "from December 2007 to
December 2009" and that he was also "indicted in August 2010 [second time], along
with his daughter Barbara Douglas and her Company Western Medical Evaluators, for
felony workers' compensation fraud-related charges."”, and also how the Texas Medical
Board suspended his medical license and fined him $10,000 for "unprofessional conduct
likely to deceive or defraud the public..." This amounts to public notice. (Exhibit 17).

28. After the July 2013, Allied Pilots Equity Distribution, Plaintiff learned that
another disabled American Airlines pilot. Mr. Preitz, had secured an affidavit from
WME's Dr. Karen Grant, stating the WME report purported to be written by her was not
of her doing. See Exhibit 16 /d.

29. Subsequently, Plaintiff, submitted copies of his, Preitz's and Emery's reports
purported to have been written by WME's Dr . Grant; which had distinctly different
signatures and letterhead; and requested she examine them. (Exhibit 18).

30. On Feb. 24, 2014, Plaintiff finally received a signed declaration from Senior
FAA Aviation Medical Examiner, Dr. Karen Grant. Wherein, she stated the
"independent” medical doctors report WME and Defendants had purported to be her
work [AR/Meadows 000160], was not of her doing. (Exhibit 19).
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31.

32.

33.

On Feb. 27, 2014, Plaintiff put American's Executive V.P. of the Flight
Department on notice of Dr. Grant's declaration, via his oral argument, written brief and
exhibits submitted to during his recent Termination Grievance Hearing (#13-064).

See Exhibit 19 Id.

On Feb. 28, 2014, Plaintiff put American's General Counsel/Chief of Corporate
Affairs, Mr. Steve Johnson, and American's corporate house counsel, AA Senior
Attorney, Marjorie Powell, on notice of Dr. Grant's declaration via personal hand
delivery to each. See Exhibit 19 Id.

On Mar. 11, 2014, Plaintiff put American Airlines local ERISA Counsel,
Terrence Conner and Jennifer Ellis, of Hunton & Williams, LLP, on notice of newfound
evidence of Dr. Grant's fraudulent report. Further, he made a good faith effort to meet
and confer, but said requests were ignored. See Exhibit 1 Id.

Defendants Counsel Has Acted Unethically and In Bad Faith

On Mar. 14, 2014, Plaintiff served upon Defendant's Counsel his Second Rule
11(b) Motion for Sanctions, and will file with this Court in 21 days. (Exhibit 20).

ARGUMENT

A. Defendant's Unethical Conduct Not Discrete Act but Instead a Serial Violation of the Rules

This isn't the first time Defendants counsel has acted in bad faith and engaged in

unethical conduct in this matter, but instead this is a continuation of its serial ethics and rule

violations. Moreover, Defendant's Counsel has clearly shown a willingness to not play by the

rules, taking whatever action necessary to and pervert justice to obtain its desired results.

Throughout, the pendency of these proceedings Defendant counsel has engaged in the

following bad faith acts and unethical behavior; 1) Concealment of relevant information to

include key documents' relating to Defendant's "Pilot Disability Nurse Case Management Cost

1

These documents were produced only after Defendant was sanctioned for discovery

violations in another disabled pilots case in this very same district court. See Emery v. American
Airlines, Inc., (Fla. S.D., Case 1:08-cv-22590-WMH ).
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Savings" scheme?, and the procedural irregularities and fraud of its "Independent" medical
doctor disability reports, prepared by claims reviewer Western Medical Evaluators, Inc.,

2) Concealment of evidence showing existence of both Structural and Actual conflict, using a
"cost savings" scheme to aide its grossly underfunded pension plans, which amounted to
securities fraud under Sarbanes-Oxley Act (hereinafter, "SOX"), 3) Retaliation, within just two
weeks of engaging in protected SOX Whistleblower activity®; to include Termination of
Meadows employment and permanent removal from the Pilot System Seniority List. 4)
Defendant's local counsel, Ms. Mora, called in sick on the eve of the Feb. 23, 2011 deposition of
American's disability case manger, Nurse Jeanne Spoon, after Plaintiff's counsel was already at
the airport enroute to the deposition at American's Headquarters in Dallas, 5) Violation of Fed.
Rule Civ. 26(a), based on withholding key documents, and untimely production of "Costs
Savings" reports on Mar. 11, 2013, almost four months after initial discovery requests, and only
two weeks before this court entered Final Summary Judgment, 6) Postponed deposition of Nurse

Spoon for one month, and rescheduled it for Mar. 23, 2011, the very day before this court

2 The "Pilot Disability Nurse Case Management Cost Savings” scheme, was implemented

by American Airline's Medical Department to fraudulently deny and/or terminate rightful pilot
disability benefits based on cost saving alone. In an effort to aide with grossly underfunded
Pension Plans, which annual SEC 10-K reports showed to be underfunded by $2.5B. This
scheme used highly structured cost savings reports, and net present value calculations of the cost
savings achieved if benefits were prematurely terminated. Further, these reports tracked
Meadows as one of the 84 disabled pilots who were targeted for cost savings. (Bates AA-
000181). Based on Meadows discovery of the pilot disability cost savings scheme, facilitated
through the use of "WME", Meadows reasonably believed American was intentionally
underfunding rightful disability pension funding obligations, which thereby artificially inflated
its reported corporate earnings, giving rise to SEC fraud under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

} Meadows filed a SOX Whistleblower Complaint in Sep. 2011. That case complaint is
pending a Department of Labor ALJ hearing on Aug. 18, 2014, along with separate EEOC
charges of discrimination and retaliation. However, just two weeks after engaging in his
protected whistleblower activity, American threatened Meadows with termination; and
ultimately removed him from the pilot system seniority list, and terminated his employment.

Verified Motion
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entered its Final Summary Judgment, 7) Falsified Certification of Meet and Confer with
Plaintiff's counsel on Defendant's Motion for Bill of Costs, 8) Failed to timely provide, certify,
or verify Draft Attorney's Fee motion with timekeeper information, 9) Refused to stipulate to
withdraw its untimely and defective Motions for Bill of Cost and Motion for Attorney's Fees,
10) Defendant made disparaging remarks about Plaintiff and material misrepresentations to the
Court in its filed combined Reply in support of its Costs and Attorney Fees Motions, which was
ultimately stricken by this Court after Plaintiff filed his first Rule 11(b) motion, and most

egregious of all, 11) Submitted to this Court fabricated and forged "independent" medical

doctors reports from Western Medical Evaluators, Inc., 12) Refused meet and confer, or to

withdraw its fraudulent submissions, thereby, forcing Plaintiff to serve Defendant's Counsel with
a 2nd Rule 11(b) Motion for Sanctions, and finally, 13) ) On March 14, 2014, Defendant's
Counsel, Terrence Conner made an unauthorized release of Plaintiff's Confidential Settlement
Demand and Economic Expert Report, made under Fed Rule Edv. Rule 408, and released it to
third parties, making it vulnerable to publication in a public forum.

B. Plan Administrator Breached its Fiduciary Duty to Provide Full and Fair Review and

Used a Procedurally Flawed and Fraudulent Independent Disability Claims Reviewer

American Airlines' PBAC was required under the Summary Plan Document and
Supplement -F 9 5.(h) of the CBA [AR/Meadows 000841-842] , to submit all disability claims

disputes to an third party "Clinical-Source"*, for an "Independent Medical Evaluation” (IME).

N The medical definition of “clinical” according to the Merriam-Webster Dictionary is;

“of, relating to, or conducted in or as if in a clinic: as a : involving or concerned with the
direct observation and treatment of living patients...b : of, relating to, based on, or
characterized by observable and diagnosable symptoms of disease.” Interestingly, as an
example, Merriam Webster provides, “the clinical picture on admission was that of mild
depression in an extremely rigid personality.”
Verified Motion
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(SOF 9 6). Meaning an actual independent clinical examination performed in a medical facility
such as an hospital, university, or other credible medical entity. Instead, American in furtherance
of its "Pilot Disability Nurse Case Management Cost Savings' scheme, the PBAC selected a
horrible and dirty company, WME. Who was known in the industry for promising its
subcontracted doctors 120% of normal exam fees for any claimant that was shown a Maximum
Medical Improvement, thereby removing them from claim and saving insurers and plan
administrators money. (SOF ¢ 4.) Unfortunately, too late to prevent for Plaintiff' flawed and
fraudulent review, but after the PBAC terminated WME, American subsequently selected the
world renown Mayo Clinic. In June, 2011, American's Corporate Medical Director ignored
Plaintiffs request to have his claim re-reviewed by the Mayo. Plaintiff subsequently went at his
own expense to the Mayo for a clinical evaluation. The Mayo verified the existence of his
disabling illness based on the very same medical records American Airlines had in its
possession, which were improperly ignored by WME.

Now, the PBAC has since replaced Mayo, but appropriately with another credible
"Clinical-Source". American's current disability claims reviewer is now the University of Texas
Medical Branch - Galveston (hereinafter "UTMB"). The PBAC recently had UTMB review the
Plaintiff's second PBAC appeal. On June 10, 2013, UTMB's Senior Aviation medical examiner,
and forensic psychiatrist used the very same medical records that Dr. Bette's possessed in Dec.
2007, and verified that under the terms of the Plan, the Plaintiff had been suffering continuously

from the very same disabling illness since 2003. See [ECF No. 83, footnote 1 and 5]. As a result,

Indeed, AA’s contract with WME was eventually terminated and Mayo Clinic hired in its place,
due to the insistence of APA's newly retained national ERISA attorney, Dan Feinberg. Who
asserted that first a "credible clinical” entity must be utilized for the medical reviews conducted
in the appeal of a pilots' claim. See Progress in APA’s Fight to Preserve Your AA Disability
Benefits, Captain Bill Haug, APA Secretary-Treasurer, Flightline, Jan. 2010 edition, p. 4-5.
Verified Motion
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on July 31, 2013 the PBAC awarded Plaintiff retroactive disability and Active Medical Plan
benefits effective back through Dec. 27, 2007; the very next day after Dr. Bette's wrongfully
terminated Plaintiffs benefits. The truth of the matter is, this amounts to a de facto admission of
American's guilt, but they still adamantly refused to accept reasonability for their wrongdoing.
Even now, despite the PBAC's recent award, American Airlines has refused Plaintiff's additional
claims for benefits under the Plan to which he was entitled and awarded. Specifically, American
continues deny Plaintiff reimbursement for almost $95,000 in lost disability and medical
benefits, and failed to provide him with the Active Medical Plan benefits he was promised,
Clearly, American's Plan Administrator, the PBAC, failed to do any due diligence, and
breached its fiduciary duty when selecting WME. A simple Google search of "Western Medical
Evaluators" would have yielded a "Ripoff Report" written by WME's former office manager,
who stated that; WME promised its contracted doctors 120% of the normal exam fee to deny
claimants and return them to full functional capacity, thereby denying their disability or workers
compensation claims. (SOF §4). After that red flag, a second Google search of WME's Medical
Director, Dr. Howard T. Douglas should have been conducted. Which would have revealed that
Dr. Douglas, previously had his medical license revoked, due his, "unprofessional or
dishonorable conduct that is likely to deceive or defraud the public, and professional failure to
practice medicine in an acceptable manner consistent with public health and welfare.”. (SOF
1 and 3). Moreover, as early as Sep. 18, 2007 the PBAC was clearly aware of WME's ongoing
failures, whereby it placed American in jeopardy with the Department of Labor. (SOF { 8).
Furthermore, the "Ripoff Report"”, would have lead the PBAC to realize that WME was
in multiple lawsuits, financially troubled, and wasn't paying its contracted doctors. (SOF q 4).

As a result, WME sold its accounts receivable to a factoring company, Capital Funding Solutions
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to raise capital. Thereafter, WME was ultimately sued in this Court, by CFS for engaging in
"two separate and distinct fraudulent schemes.” Whereby, it continued to double bill plan
administrators, using "cut and paste invoices" invoices, and misdirected payments from CFS.
through mail and wire fraud. (SOF {9 4, 15 and 18). Additionally, during the relevant time
period when Plaintiff's claim was reviewed by WME, was the very same time WME wasn't
paying its subcontract doctors; who as a result began withholding their services and reports.
(SOF 9 4, and 17). However, sworn testimony of WME Report Department employees, showed

that WME owner Barbara Douglas, "asked all of her employees to do illegal things", and "what

she said goes", and further when she didn't want to wait on doctors for their legitimate doctors

reports she would "complete the reports" herself. Which ultimately resulted in her fraudulent

fabrications and forgeries of doctors reports. (SOF 4 17.).

Bottom-line, WME was simply coded as a medical billing and accounting service (SOF
6), and in reality was nothing more than an administrative worker's comp claim processing sweat
shop; who acted as a paid "hired-gun" denying as many claims as possible, inure to the benefit
of greedy plan administrators like the PBAC. Either the PBAC knew this, or deliberately
breached its fiduciary duty to Plan participants like the Plaintiff.

C. "Smoking Gun' - Newly Discovered Evidence Showing WME's '"Independent'
Medical Doctors Reports Used to Deny Plaintiff's Disability Benefits Were Fraudulent

Defendant denied Plaintiff's disability benefits using reports that were allegedly prepared
by "independent" medical doctors from Western Medical Evaluators, Inc (WME). Specifically,
Defendant submitted to the Court a "independent’ medical doctors report purportedly prepared
and signed by Senior FAA Aviation Medical Examiner, Dr. Karen Grant as shown in the
Administrative Record, at [AR/Meadows 000160]. (SOF 9 12-14). Said report was used by

American's Pension Benefits Administration Committee (PBAC) to support termination of
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Plaintiff's disability benefits. Thereby, depriving Plaintiff of the full and fair review to which he
was entitled under ERISA.

However, during the recent American Airlines-Allied Pilots Association Equity
Distribution Arbitration in late July 2013, Plaintiff learned that another disabled American
Airlines pilot, Wallace Preitz, was similarly stripped of his disability benefits submits using
"independent" medical doctors reports prepared by WME. See Preitz v. American Airlines, Inc.
(PAEDCE 2:2011-cv-00044). During the Arbitration Mr. Preitz submitted an affidavit from Dr.
Karen Grant, stating that the report submitted by WME purported to have been written and
signed by her was not of her doing. (SOF 428 ). Further, Mr. Preitz's counsel had put
Americans local ERISA counsel on notice of Dr Grants fraudulent independent doctors report in
Nov. 11,2011 (SOF 9§ 26). Additionally, during those same arbitration proceedings, Plaintiff
also spoke to a third disabled American Airlines pilot, Ms. Kathy Emery was also similarly
stripped of her disability benefits using independent medical doctors reports prepared by WME,
and specifically Dr. Karen Grant. See Emery v. American Airlines, Inc., (Fla. S.D., Case 1:08-
cv-22590-WMH). Ms. Emery had previously submitted documents to this Court, and informed
American's local ERISA counsel sometime during 2010, that her WME reports purported to have
been prepared by Dr. Karen Grant had "cut and paste signatures”. (SOF 4 25). Now that
American Airlines has exited bankruptcy, the stay was recently lifted, and both Preitz's and
Emery's ERISA disability cases are pending adjudication.

This confirmed the Plaintiff suspicions that his WME reports were also likely fraudulent.
He subsequently contacted Dr. Grant's office, and submitted copies of his, Emery's and Preitz's
reports each showing distinctly different signatures; asking Dr. Grant to examine those reports

and verify if Mr. Meadows' report actually contained her opinions and signature. (SOF 9 29).

Verified Motion
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Finally, on Feb. 24, 2014, Plaintiff received a signed declaration from Dr. Karen Grant; wherein
she stated the report WME and Defendants purported to be her work, was not of her doing.
Specifically, she declared ;

"I have no records in my possession regarding Mr. Lawrence Meadows. I do not
have any written agreements, contract, service agreement, purchase order, or
similar documents between myself and Western Medical Evaluators, Inc...

1 can tell you any copy of Western medical Evaluators, Inc letterhead purported
fo have written and signed by me was not of my doing. I do not have nor have I
ever had any of their stationary. I have never had a practice in Denton, Texas."
fas otherwise shown on WME's report]. (SOF 9 30).

In Sum, Dr. Grant's declaration clearly and definitively proves that the supposed
"independent" medical doctors reports, performed by WME and submitted by Defendant to
support its denial of Plaintiff's disability benefits, was nothing more than a fraudulent fabrication
and forgery. Indeed, the Defendant and its Counsel either knew this, or should of known this, and
in fact at minimum knew this after being put on notice in three separate pilot cases, newspaper
articles, and press releases, well before the final mandate was issued.

D. The Defendant and Its Counsel Mislead and Knowingly Allowed the Court to

Detrimentally Rely Upon on WME's Fraudulent "Independent "' Doctors Reports

Furthermore, American's concealment of its use of procedurally flawed and fraudulent
independent medical reviewer, WME, coupled with its false representations and submissions;
shows it knowingly mislead the Court to believe those reports were otherwise legitimate and
"independent”, allowing the Court to detrimentally rely on those reports, which contributed
significantly to Plaintiff receiving an adverse Final Summary Judgment ruling. Wherefore, the
Court's Opinion relied heavily fact that even if Dr. Bettes decision to terminate Plaintiff's
benefits was wrong, American didn't act unreasonably because it relied on opinions of

independent medical doctors, and specifically stated in part;

Verified Motion
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"4 de novo review of the evidence presents a close question as fo whether Mr.
Meadows was “disabled” under the Plan on and after December 26, 2007." [ECF
No. 48, pg 16], and that it was, "...a debatable question of fact as to whether
Meadows was "disabled" at the time his benefits were terminated. Nevertheless
even if this court were to determine Defendant's decision was wrong, the court
cannot say the decision was unreasonable for reasons stated below.” [ECF No.
48, pg.19] and further reasoned, "Additionally, Defendants rely on the opinion of
the independent medical doctors ["WME"] evaluating the sufficiency of Mr.
Meadows claim.” |ECF No. 48, pg.24]. (Emphasis added).

The newfound "smoking-gun", incontrovertible evidence of Dr. Grant's Declaration,
clearly shows that American Airlines was not only wrong in denying Plaintiff's pilot disability
benefits claim, but was also most certainly unreasonable in doing so. (SOF 4 29). Had the
Defendant and its Counsel not mislead the Court with the fraudulent "independent” medical
doctors reports of WME, the outcome in this case would have been decidedly different,

E. Enforcement of Rule 60(b) and 60(d) Are Warranted Given Defendant's

Misrepresentations, Misconduct, Fraud, False Evidence, and Failure of Its Duty For
Candor Toward the Tribunal

The Plaintiffs’ newfound "smoking-gun", declaration of Dr. Grant, is clear and
convincing evidence showing that Defendants and its counsel, has made multiple
misrepresentations in signed pleadings’, further supported by false evidence submitted to the
Court. More specifically, Defendant's mislead this Court into believing, that Plaintiff was given
a full and fair review using "independent" medical doctors reports. In bad faith effort to obtain
an ill-gotten ruling. Defendants thereby, violated not only Rule 60(b)(2), and (3); but also Fla.
S.D. Local Rule 11.1(c.), which indirectly incorporates, Florida Professional Rule of Conduct

4-3.3 CANDOR TOWARD THE TRIBUNAL, (a) False Evidence; Duty to Disclose. A lawver

: Defendants have misrepresented that they have provided Plaintiff's claim a full and fair

review required ERISA and the SPD, and supported such with fraudulent "independent"
doctors reports, within but not limited to the following pleadings; ECF Nos. 15(Y22),
23,29,30,36, 37, and in the submitted Administrative Record, [AR/Meadows 00156-174; which
is required as per 000754, and 000841-842].
Verified Motion
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shall not knowingly: (1) make a false statement of fact or law to a tribunal or fail to correct a

false statement of material fact or law previously made to the tribunal by the lawyer.

Rule 60(b) strikes a balance between finality of judgments and fairness in the
proceedings.9292 R.C. by Ala. Disabilities Advocacy Program v. Nachman, 969 F. Supp. 682,
690 (M.D. Ala. 1997); see also Drake v. Dennis, 209 B.R. 20, 28 (S.D. Ga. 1996). Chambers v.
NASCO, Inc., 501 U.S. 32, 44 (1991) (citing Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. v. Hartford-Empire Co., 322
U.S. 238 (1944)); see also United States v. Buck, 281 F.3d 1336, 1339 (10th Cir. 2002);
Abdur’Rahman v. Bell (In re Abdur’Rahman), 392 F.3d 174, 193 (6th Cir. 2004) (Siler, J.,

dissenting). Specifically, Rule 60(b)(3) codifies an “‘historic power of equity to set aside

fraudulently begotten judgments’. . . . [which] is necessary to [uphold] the integrity of the courts

... (Emphasis added). See Chambers,, 501 U.S. at 44 (quoting Hazel-Atlas Glass Co., 322
U.S. at 238). Additionally, a sub-species of 60(b)(6), fraud upon the court, is subsumed in the
broad language of 60(b)(6). It implicates the court’s institutional integrity and enables the court
to manage its own affairs As discussed in section A(iii), protecting against fraud is an inherent
power of the court.

Consequently, here, there is grounds for this Court to grant relief from judgment under
both 60(b)(3) and 60(b)(6), and set aside its Order and Final Summary Judgment. Fraud upon
the court is extended to officers of the court, and when an attorney exerts improper influence on
the court [as was the case here] “the integrity of the court and its ability to function impartially
is directly impinged.” R.C. by Ala. Disabilities Advocacy Program, 969 F. Supp. at 691 (citing
Broyhill Furniture Indus., Inc. v. Craftmaster Furniture Corp.,12 F.3d 1080, 1085-86 (Fed. Cir.

1993)). In addition, although 60(b)(3) seems to cover fraud, it only concerns fraud of an adverse
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party. See FED. R. CIV. P. 60. Rule 60(b)(6),0on the other hand, has very broad language: “any
other reason justifying relief from the operation of the judgment.” FED. R. CIV. P. 60.

Protecting against fraud under this rule is the same a s the court’s ability to impose
sanctions through its Rule 11-like power. See R.C. by Ala. Disabilities Advocacy Program, 969
F. Supp. at 690. The fraud dealt with in Rule 11, in the inherent power to sanction discussed in
Section 1II(iii), and in 60(b), is the same type of fraud; thus, the same issues of institutional
integrity are relevant in all three contexts. The enforcement of Rule 60(b) and (d) is essential to
the maintenance of social order. Therefore, this Court has grounds to do so here, and should do
exactly that.

As noted in Argument B. above, American and its Counsel was put on notice of the
fraudulent 'independent"” medical doctors reports of WME's Dr. Karen Grant, multiple times in
various cases over the past few years, but still ignored its duty of candor towards this tribunal.
Specifically, the Defendant was put on notice; 1) In Pilot Mr. Preitz's PAECDC ERISA case in
Nov. 2011, 2) In Pilot Ms. Emery's Fla. S.D. EIRSA case during 2010, 3) By Mr. Meadows via
his oral argument, brief, and exhibits submitted to American's Executive V.P. of the Flight
Department during his recent Feb. 27, 2014 Termination Grievance Hearing (#13-064), 4) On
Feb. 28, 2014, by Mr. Meadows via personal hand delivery to American's General Counsel and
Chief Executive Officer of Corporate Affairs. Mr. Steve Johnson, 5) On Feb 28, 2014 by Mr.
Meadows via personal hand delivery to American's Corporate in-house counsel overseeing his
ERISA case, Senior Attorney Marjorie Powell, and finally, 6) On Mar. 11, 2014, by Mr.
Meadows via email to American Airlines local ERISA Counsel, Terrence Conner and Jennifer

Ellis, of Hunton & Williams, LLP.
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Sadly, it's now readily apparent that, American Airlines and its Counsel both either
knew, or most certainly should have known, that all along WME's purportedly "independent'
medical doctors reports were in fact fraudulent fabrications and forgeries. Moreover, Defendants
had multiple opportunities to correct its false statements of material fact to this tribunal. But for
its continued bad faith concealment of fraud upon this Court, it could have otherwise prevented
this travesty of justice, and waste of judicial resources.

Regardless, to date, American and its Counsel continue to defiantly ignored these
damning facts, and have refused to correct their misrepresentations, to include material
misstatements of fact, false evidence, and fraud upon this Court. Thus, leaving, the Plaintiff
with no choice but serve upon Defendants Counsel his Second Rule 11(b) motion on Mar. 14,
2014; which he intends to file with this Court after the 21 day safe harbor. (SOF ¢ 34).

CONCLUSION

Based on all the foregoing, and pursuant to Fed. Rule Civ. P. Rule 60 (b), Plaintiff
humbly submits that the Court should grant relief from its Order and Judgment; based on newly
discovered evidence of of Defendant's and its Counsel's misrepresentations, misconduct, and
fraud, or for any other reason that this court deems would justify such relief. Alternatively,
Plaintiff request this Court exercise its inherent powers under Rule 60(d), and set aside its Order
and for fraud on the court. It is clear from the facts and record evidence that Defendant's counsel
also willfully disregarded its duties of Candor Towards The Tribunal. Here, Plaintiff submits
there was also a willful disregard of the ethical discretion.

The Plaintiff is sickened and appalled as he writes this, and believes the Court should be
appalled as well. Therefore, Plaintiff respectfully requests the Court set aside its Order and Final

Summary Judgment [ECF. No. 48, 49], and instead grant Plaintiff's Motion for Summary
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Judgment [ECF No. 31,32], and any other relief this Court deems appropriate; to include
awarding liquidated damages of Plaintiff's attorneys fees and costs®, needlessly and
unnecessarily incurred as a result of Defendant's bad faith unethical conduct. To do otherwise

would be a travesty of justice, and leaving the Plaintiff wronged, harmed and remediless.

Signed: March 18, 2014, Respectfully submitted,

Ny

:‘/Ifawrence M Meadows, Pro Se
Po Box 4344

Park City, UT 84060
Telephone: (516) 982-7718
Facsimile: (435) 604-7850
lawrencemeadows@yahoo.com

6 Upon Courts request, Plaintiff will provide affidavit and supporting documents proving all

attorneys fees and costs incurred in his Fla. S.D./11h Cir. EIRSA litigation, totaling
approximately $151, 399.28
Verified Motion
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VERIFICATION

I, Lawrence M. Meadows, declare as follows;

I am on the Plaintiff in the above-entitled action. I have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof. With respect to the causes of action alleged by me, the same is true by
my own knowledge, except as to those matters which are therein stated on information and
belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Florida that the foregoing
is true and correct.

Date: March 18, 2014,

/\, W/ M// e e -

‘/ I?arévrence M. Meadovs/s, Pro Se
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NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR HEARING ON
PLAINTIFFS MOTION AND MEMORANDUM FOR_RULE 60(b) RELIEF
TO SET ASIDE ORDER AND FINAL SUMMARY JUDGEMENT
BASED ON NEWFOUND EVIDENCE, FRAUD AND MISREPRESENTATION; OR
ALTERNATIVELY USING THE COURTS OTHER POWERS UNDER RULE 60(d)

I, Lawrence M. Meadows, plaintiff, in the above styled cause, hereby files this Notice to
Request hearing on the above referenced matter motion in accordance with Fla. S.D. Local Rule
7.1(b)(2), as this is a serious matter which requires the full consideration of the Court, and the
Plaintiff should be allowed to fully argue it. Unless, the Court in its discretion deems it

appropriate to award requested Relief without such hearing.

Signed: March 18, 2014, and Respectfully submitted,

Yy —

ﬁﬁwrence M. Meadow4, Pro Se
Po Box 4344

Park City, UT 84060
Telephone: (516) 982-7718
Facsimile: (435) 604-7850
lawrencemeadows(@yahoo.com
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Certificate of Service

I hereby certify, that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by U.S. Mail and
E-mail on March 18, 2014 on all counsel or parties of record on the Service List below.

)Qm/ o

1gnature of Filer
Lawrence M. Meadows, Pro Se

SERVICE LIST

Terrence G. Conner, Esq.

Jennifer D. Ellis, Esq.

Grace M. Mora, Esq.

Hunton & Williams, LLP.

1111 Brickell Avenue

Suite 2500

Miami, FL 33131

Telephone: (305) 810.2500

Fax: (305) 810.2460

Email: tconner@hunton.com, jellis@hunton.com, gmora@hunton.com

Lead Counsel for Defendant
Attorneys for Defendant
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MEET AND CONFER EMAIL CHAIN

From: Lawrence Meadows [mailto:lawrencemeadows@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:05 AM
To: Connor, Terence G.; Ellis, Jennifer D.
Subject: Meet and Confer - Case No. 10-22175-Civ-Altonaga/Brown

Dear Mr. Conner and Ms. Eliis,

While | understand you have been dealing with Mr. Colemere on my SOX matter, | want to
clarify that still represent myself in all other matters related to American Airlines, Inc., and the
PBAC.

Therefore, as a matter professional courtesy, | am making a good faith effort to meet and confer
with you, on a very important matter as it relates to the above reference case. | am now in
possession of newfound incontrovertible evidence , showing that you have submitted fraudulent
documents, which were used to support material misrepresentations made by you in various
pleadings. Upon which the Court detrimentally relied, in its opinion and final summary
judgment.

Once we confer, | think you will agree that the best course of action will be a mutual stipulation
to vacate the final judgment, which will spare you from professional embarrassment and
sanctions. You can reach me via email or on my cell phone at 516-982-7718.

If | don't hear from you by 5:00 pm est. on Wednesday, | will be left with no choice but to serve
upon you yet another Rule 11.

Sincerely,

Lawrence Meadows
Pro Se Plaintiff

On Mar 11, 2014, at 9:58 AM, "Connor, Terence G." <tconnor@hunton.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Meadows:

We will not be contacting you in this matter. We encourage you to engage your counsel for
advice on whether your proposed filing is itself a frivolous initiative, remediable under Rule 11.
We believe you will be wasting our and the court’s time, perhaps an avoidable detour with
sound advice from your attorney.

Terence G. Connor
Hunton & Williams LLP
1111 Brickell Ave
Suite 2500

Miami, FL 33131
305.810.2517
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On Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:39 AM, Lawrence Meadows <lawrencemeadows@yahoo.com> wrote:
Mr. Conner,

Well I'm shocked by your continued arrogant defiance as you further attempt to maintain you
and your clients fraudulent house of cards, and lll-gotten judgments. You sir have been caught
with your hand in the cookie jar.

I don't know how you confuse curing the manifest injustice which has resulted from you and
your clients fraudulent submissions and representations, with me wasting the Courts time by
identifying it.

As | said unless a stipulation is reached by tomorrow at 5pm, | will be serving a Rule 11 upon
you and Ms Ellis, along with a Rule 60. Additionally, | believe this matter should also likely be
brought to the attention 11 Cir. Panel and the Florida Bar.

Best,

Lawrence Meadows

On Tuesday, March 11, 2014 3:29 PM,

Dear Mr. Meadows:

We will not be contacting you in this matter. We encourage you to engage your counsel
for advice on whether your proposed filing is itself a frivolous initiative, remediable under
Rule 11. We believe you will be wasting our and the court’s time, perhaps an avoidable
detour with sound advice from your attorney.

Terence G. Connor
Hunton & Williams LLP
1111 Brickell Ave
Suite 2500

Miami, FL 33131
305.810.2517

On Mar 11, 2014, at 3:36 PM Lawrence Meadows <lawrencemeadows@yahoo.com> wrote:
Me: To tconnor@hunton.com Jennifer D. Ellis

Very well then Mr. Conner, I understand this to be your refusal to meet and confer, and will
inform the Court accordingly. However, please be advised I am my own counsel, acting

Pro Se in my ERISA matters and, will be contacting you in the form of service of
aforementioned motions.

Sincerely

Lawrence Meadows
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‘TEXAS PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT BOARD

'"TEXAS STATE BOARD OF ACUPUNCTURE EXAMINERS
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1997 Press Releases

May 30, 1997
25 Doctors Disciplined

During a Board meeting held May 8-10, 1997, the Texas State Board of
Medical Examiners disciplined 25 licensed physicians. Of the disciplinary
actions taken, there were eight suspensions with three of those suspensions
stayed and probated under various terms and conditions; two revocations
which were stayed and probated under various terms and conditions; two
voluntary and permanent surrenders of license; eight restrictions with
various terms and conditions and four public reprimands. In addition, six
administrative penalties were assessed totaling $23,100.

Governor Appoints Six Members to Board

Governor Bush has appointed six people to become Board members for the
Texas State Board of Medical Examiners. Each of these members will serve
terms until April 13, 2003.

Lee S. Anderson, M.D.

Dr. Anderson is an ophthalmologist in Fort Worth and president of Retina
Consultants, P.A. He is currently the president of the Tarrant County
Medical Society and is a former trustee of Saint Joseph's Hospital. Dr.
Anderson earned his medical degree from the University of Texas Medical
Branch at Galveston. He will replace Dr. Catalina E. Garcia of Dallas, whose
term expired.

Peter Chang, M.D.

Dr. Chang is president and chairman of the board of Summit Medical Group,
P.A. He has served as the chief of cardiology at Twelve Oaks Hospital and is
currently a staff cardiologist at Methodist Hospital, St. Luke's Episcopal
Hospital and Memorial Southwest Hospital. Dr. Chang earned his doctorate
in biochemistry from Rice University and his medical degree from the
University of Texas Medical School in Houston. He will replace Dr. John M.
Lewis of Houston, whose term expired.

Edward "Ed" S. Hicks, Sr.

Mr. Hicks is owner of Ed Hicks Imports. He has served on the president's
council at Corpus Christi A&M University and Del Mar College. Mr. Hicks is
also a member of the board of trustees of the Art Museum of South Texas
and the Texas State Aquarium. The Board's newest public member, Mr.
Hicks, will replace Cindy Jenkins of Stowell, whose term expired.

Larry Price, D.O.

Dr. Price is an assistant professor at the Texas A&M University Health
Science Center College of Medicine and senior staff cardiologist at Scott and
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physically, mentally, and otherwise competent to practice medicine. Action
due to disciplinary action taken by another state.

Douglas, Howard T., M.D., Hurst, TX, Lic. #F1511

A proposal for decision was heard concerning Dr. Howard T. Douglas on 5-
10-97. The physician's license was suspended until such time as the
physician proves that he is physically, mentally and otherwise competent to
practice medicine. An administrative penalty in the amount of $10,000.00
was also assessed. Action due to unprofessional or dishonorable conduct
that is likely to deceive or defraud the public and professional failure to
practice medicine in an acceptable manner consistent with public health and
welfare. Action will not be final until all appeals have been exhausted.

Edwardson, Delbert L., M.D., Aransas Pass, TX, Lic. #E2197

An Agreed Order was entered 5-10-97 restricting his license for 5 years
under various terms and conditions. Action due to prescribing or dispensing
to an habitual user, prescribing or administering a drug or treatment that is
nontherapeutic in nature or nontherapeutic in the manner the drug or
treatment is administered or prescribed, and professional failure to practice
medicine in an acceptable manner consistent with public health and welfare.

Farha, Abduil-Masih F., M.D., Houston, TX, Lic. #G0698

An Agreed Order was entered 5-10-97 restricting his license for 3 years
under various terms and conditions and assessing an administrative penalty
in the amount of $1,000.00. Action due to professional failure to practice
medicine in an acceptable manner consistent with public health and welfare.

Fink, John Mark, M.D., Wharton, TX, Lic. #1896

A proposal for decision was heard concerning Dr. John Mark Fink on 5-10-
97. The physician was publicly reprimanded. Action due to unprofessional or
dishonorable conduct that is likely to deceive or defraud the public and
professional failure to practice medicine in an acceptable manner consistent
with public health and welfare. Action will not be final until all appeals have
been exhausted.

Fischer, Roy Lee, D.O., Heath, TX, Lic. #C4317

An Agreed Order was entered 5-10-97 wherein the physician voluntarily
and permanently surrendered his license.

Gonzalez, Alfonso, M.D., Houston, TX, Lic. #C9360

An Agreed Order was entered 5-10-97 suspending the physician's license
until such time as he appears before the Board and provides sufficient
evidence and information that indicates he is physically, mentally, and
otherwise competent to safely practice medicine. Action due to conviction of
a crime of the grade of a felony or a crime of a lesser degree that involves
moral turpitude, unprofessional or dishonorable conduct that is likely to
deceive or defraud the public, and violation of laws connected with his
practice of medicine.

Guinn, Edward William, M.D., Fort Worth, TX, Lic. #C5701

An Agreed Order was entered 5-10-97 assessing an administrative penalty
in the amount of $1,000.00. Action due to violation of Board rules.

Jones, James Hollis, M.D., Denton, TX, Lic. #C2516

http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/news/press/1997/053097.php 4/10/2011
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WESTERN MEDICAL EVALUATORS, INC.

Business Entity Information

Status: | Dissolved File Date: | 6/09/2004 ]
Type: | Domestic Corporation Entity Number: | C15450-2004 *'
Qualifying State: | NV List of Officers Due: | 6/30/2009

Managed By:

Expiration Date:

NV Business ID: | NV20041499359

Business License

Exp: ]
Registered Agent Information
Name: | A DQUARTERS, INC. Address 1 |girE o
Address 2: City: | LAS VEGAS
State: | NV Zip Code: | 89109
Phone: Fax:
Mailing Address 1: | P O BOX 27740 Mailing Address 2:
Mailing City: | LAS VEGAS Mailing State: | NV
Mailing Zip Code: | 89126
Agent Type: | Commercial Registered Agent - Corporation
_Jurisdiction: [NEVADA | __ Status: [ Active

Financial Information

. No Par Share Count: | 0 Capital Amount: | $ 25,000.00 T
Par Share Count: | 25,000,000.00 Par Share Value: | $ 0.001 5
Officers Include Inactive Officers
| President - BARBARA DOUGLAS
Address 1: | PO BOX 27740 Address 2:
City: | LAS VEGAS State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89126 Country: ;
Status: | Active Email: |
. Secretary - BARBARA DOUGLAS
‘ Address 1: | PO BOX 27740 Address 2:
City: | LAS VEGAS State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89126 Country:
Status: | Active Email:
Treasurer - BARBARA DOUGLAS
; Address 1: | PO BOX 27740 Address 2:
City: | LAS VEGAS State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89126 Country:
; Status: { Active Email:
' Director - BARBARA DOUGLAS
| Address 1: | PO BOX 27740 Address 2:
City: | LAS VEGAS State: | NV
Zip Code: | 89126 Country:
Status: | Active Email:

Actions\Amendments

http://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/PrintCorp.aspx?Ix8nvq=ztmzp YtFw7XuLT4pSm1FsA%?2... 4/11/2011
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Action Type: | Articles of Incorporation
Document Number: | C15450-2004-001 # of Pages:
, File Date: | 6/09/2004 Effective Date:
|(No notes for this action)
‘ Action Type: | Initial List
Document Number: | C15450-2004-002 # of Pages:
File Date: | 7/08/2004 Effective Date:
iList of Officers for 2004 to 2005
; Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20050310254-52 # of Pages:
; File Date: | 7/13/2005 Effective Date:
(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20060426423-79 # of Pages:
| File Date: | 6/30/2006 Effective Date:
|(No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20070519927-52 # of Pages:
File Date: | 7/127/12007 Effective Date:
{No notes for this action)
Action Type: | Annual List
Document Number: | 20080446045-53 # of Pages:
: File Date: | 6/30/2008 Effective Date:
08-09
Action Type: | Dissolution
! Document Number: | 20090439849-48 # of Pages:
File Date: | 5/22/2009 Effective Date:

(No notes for this action) === ==

http://nvsos.gov/sosentitysearch/PrintCorp.aspx?1x8nvq=ztmzp YtFw7XuLT4pSm 1 FsA%2... 4/11/2011
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TEXAS

. MEDICAL
BOARD

PUBLIC VERIFICATION / PHYSICIAN PROFILE
PHYSICIAN

NAME: HOWARD THOMAS DOUGLAS 1lIl MD DATE: 09/06/2011

THE INFORMATION IN THIS BOX HAS BEEN VERIFIED
BY THE TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

Date of Birth: 1949

License Number: F1511 Full Medical License

Issuance Date: 08/27/1978

Expiration Date of Physician’s Annual Registration Permit: 02/28/2013

Registration Status: ACTIVE Registration Date: 07/29/1999
Disciplinary Status: SEE PREVIOUS ORDER  Disciplinary Date: 10/08/2007
Licensure Status: NONE Licensure Date: NONE

Medical School of Graduation:

At the time of licensure, TMB verified the physician’s graduation from medical school as follows:
UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON

Medical School Graduation Year: 1978

TMB Actions and License Restrictions

The Texas Medical Board has taken the following board actions against this physician. (Also
included are any formal complaints filed by TMB that are currently pending before the State Office of
Administrative Hearings).

View the documents containing action taken by the Board against this individual.

View Order(s) Get Adobe Reader

Action Date: 10/08/2007
Description: STATUS CLEARED 10/08/2007

Action Date: 08/24/2007

Description: ON AUGUST 24, 2007, THE BOARD AND DR. DOUGLAS ENTERED INTO AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGREED ORDER ASSESSING AN ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY OF $500.
THE ACTION WAS BASED ON DR. DOUGLAS'S FAILURE TO TIMELY RELEASE BILLING AND
MEDICAL RECORDS IN RESPONSE TO A PROPERLY EXECUTED RELEASE FROM A

http://reg.tmb.state.tx.us/OnLineVerif/Phys_ReportVerif.asp?ID_NUM=60702& Type=LP&... 9/6/2011
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PATIENT'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE.

Action Date: 08/26/2006
Description: STATUS CLEARED 08/26/2006

Action Date: 08/25/2006

Description: ON AUGUST 25, 2006, THE BOARD AND DR. DOUGLAS ENTERED INTO AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGREED ORDER ASSESSING AN ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY OF $500.
THE ACTION WAS BASED ON ALLEGATIONS THAT DR. DOUGLAS FAILED TO PROVIDE
PROPERLY REQUESTED MEDICAL RECORDS WITHIN 15 BUSINESS DAYS.

Action Date: 05/27/1999

Description: 5/27/99- SUSPENSION OF LICENSE LIFTED AND LICENSE IS FREE AND CLEAR
OF ANY PREVIOUS RESTRICTIONS.

Action Date: 05/14/1999

Description: 5-14-99: BOARD ORDER ENTERED DENYING PHYSICIAN'S REQUEST TO HAVE
HIS TEXAS LICENSE REINSTATED.

Action Date: 10/24/1998

Description: 10-24-98 AN ORDER WAS ENTERED DENYING TERMINATION REQUEST
HOWEVER IT WAS MODIFIED AS FOLLOW: PARAGRAPH 1(C) ON PAGE 7 IS DELETED,
PARAGRAPH 1(E) IS MODIFIED TO INCLUDE THE PASSING OF THE AMERICAN BOARD OF
EMERGENCY ROOM MEDICINE CERTIFICATION EXAM AS AN ALTERNATIVE, PARAGRAPH 1
(K) 1S MODIFIED TO REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY TO $5,000,
AND PARAGRAPH 2 ON PAGE 8 AND 9 ARE DELETED.

Action Date: 07/03/1997
Description: MOTION FOR REHEARING DENIED BY BOARD 7/3/97.

Action Date: 06/16/1997
Description: MOTION FOR REHEARING FILED 6/16/97.

Action Date: 05/12/1997

Description: 5/12/97- ORDER ENTERED SUSPENDING LICENSE UNTIL DR. DOUGLAS
SATISFIES CERTAIN TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS OUTLINED IN ORDER. ORDER NOT FINAL
UNTIL ALL APPEALS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED

Investigations by TMB of Medical Malpractice

Section 164.201 of the Act requires that: the board review information relating to a physician against
whom three or more malpractice claims have been reported within a five year period. Based on
these reviews, the following investigations were conducted with the listed resolutions.

NONE

Status History

Status history contains entries for any updates to the individual's registration, licensure or
disciplinary status types (beginning with 1/1/78, when the board’s records were first automated).
Entries are in reverse chronological order; new entries of each type supersede the previous entry of

http://reg.tmb.state.tx.us/OnLineVerif/Phys_ReportVerif.asp?ID_NUM=60702&Type=LP&... 9/6/2011
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that same type. These records do not display status type. Should you have any questions, please
contact our Customer Information Center at 512-305-7030 or verifcic@tmb.state.tx.us
Status Code: CL Effective Date: 10/08/2007
Description: SEE PREVIOUS ORDER

Status Code: RB Effective Date: 08/24/2007
Description: UNDER BOARD ORDER

Status Code: CL Effective Date: 08/26/2006
Description: SEE PREVIOUS ORDER

Status Code: RB Effective Date: 08/25/2006
Description: UNDER BOARD ORDER

Status Code: AC Effective Date: 07/29/1999
Description: ACTIVE

Status Code: CL Effective Date: 05/27/1999
Description: SEE PREVIOUS ORDER

Status Code: DQ Effective Date: 03/30/1999
Description: DELINQUENT-NON PAYMENT

Status Code: AC Effective Date: 04/14/1998
Description: ACTIVE

Status Code: DQ Effective Date: 03/30/1998
Description: DELINQUENT-NON PAYMENT

Status Code: SB Effective Date: 07/03/1997
Description: SUSPENDED BY BOARD

Status Code: SBA Effective Date: 07/03/1997
Description: SUSPENDED, ACTIVE

Status Code: AC Effective Date: 04/18/1997
Description: ACTIVE

Status Code: DQ Effective Date: 03/30/1997
Description: DELINQUENT-NON PAYMENT

Status Code: FB Effective Date: 10/03/1995
Description: FILED BY BOARD

Status Code: FB Effective Date: 10/03/1995
Description: FILED BY BOARD
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Ripoff Report | Scams, reviews, complaints, lawsuits and frauds. File a report, post your review, Consumers educating consumers.

By consumers, for consumers...

Don't let them get away with it.® Let the truth be known!

Home  Help

File a Update Latest Consumer Consumers iegal
Report Report Reports Resources Say Thank You Directory

. Where it counts! Permanently!
F]le a Report Here! Other complaint sites remove reports for money.
We never do, at great expense & threat, Consumer advocate
ED Magedson protects your First Amendment rights. Read more...

Report: #216409

Complaint review: Western Medical
Evaluators

Reported By: (Denton Texas )

Western Medical Evaluators, ripoff to all employees as well
as worker's comp patients Denton, TX Denton Texas

Western Medical Evaluators

531 tondonderry tn # 531 - - =
Denton Texas 76205 Report - Rebuttal - Arbitrate
U.S.A. 4 0 4

Phone: 940-595-1820 Author  Consumer  Employee

Respond to this report!  Arbitrate

File a Rebuttal @ Remove Reports?
No! Better yet!
Arbitrate to set the

Category: Collection Agencies

Submitted: Wednesday, October 18, Also a victim?

2006 ] record straight!
Last posting: Monday, October 30, 2006 File a Report : @

T i i

R Share

As a manager with Western Medical
Evaluators, Inc. I have come to witness
sexual harassment, racisim, and fraudulent
acts within the company. 1 have been told .
that the men are better workers than women and the senior females of the office are not
compensated at all for their hard work. The men in the office make more money than
others and are handed laptops and their cell phone bills are paid off by the company. They
owe all their traveling contracted Doctors money for back exams which have already been
paid by the insurance carrier. Western Medical Evaluators, Inc. is being sued by a number
of their Dr's for this very reason. The Doctors who work for this company are told they get
paid more money for the exam if the patient has reached Maximum Medical Improvement
so the Dr's place most of their patients that way.Western Medical pays their in office
employees hardly any money for the hard work they do. They also put a tremendous
amount of work on these employees causing them to get overwelmed with their job and
having unfinished tasks.

DO YOU WANT TO MAKE
YOUR CASE OM ELEVISON’

anonimous
Denton, Texas
U.S.A.

Click Here to read other Ripoff Reports on Western Medical Evaluators

Search for additional reports
If you would like to see more Rip-off Reports on this company/individual, search here:

Western Medical Evaluators Search ® SEARCHTIPS

Report & Rebuttal

Rinoff nem g‘

Corporate
Advocacy

Avondmg the CON in CONSTRUCT!ONi

Register | Login

EARIH COMPANY DR RGPS Y
. Search
Use Advanced Search Latest Reports

Rt

Wi AN st

,\ ‘Jl)agcn]c‘ll(
Solu.

Advertisers above have met our
strict standards for i conduct.

http://www ripoffreport.com/collection-agencies/western-medical-eval/western-medical-ev... 4/18/2011
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> CONSULTING AGREEMENT

This Consulting Agreement (this "Agreement”) is made and entered into as of March
21, 2007, by and between American Airlines, Inc. a Delaware corporation (hereinafter
referred to as the "Company") and Western Medical Evaluators, Inc., a Nevada corparation
and consulting company with offices located in Denton, Texas (hereinafter referred to as the

"Consulting Company").
RECITALS

WHEREAS, Consulting Company has certain experience and contacts pertaining to
physician recruiting and credentlaling, medical report creation and editing, scheduling
medical specialists to do a variety of exams, including IMEs, peer reviews, independent
medical reviews, and long term dlsability evaluations for a variety of clients including
employers, insurance carriers, third party administrators, municipalities, county state and
federal governmental units and attorneys, to name a few and,

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to engage the services of the Consulting Company as
an advisor and technical resource to provide the Company similar services on a non-
exclusive basis,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein
contained, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

1. CONSULTING SERVICES
Consulting Company shall provide such services as noted above which include the

expert services of board certified medical doctors in all endeavors and specialties of
medicine, to include Senlor Aviation Medical Examiners, as well as:

Acupuncture General, Vascular & Thoracic Surgery
Allergy/Immunology Hand Surgery
Anesthesiology Hematolegy/Oncology
Audiclogy Heart Transplant
Bariatric Surgery Infectious Diseases
Bone Marrow Transplantation Internal Medicine
Cardiology interventional Cardiology
Cardiovascular & Thoracic Surgery Kidney Transplant
Chiropractic Liver Pancreas Transplant
Dentistry Neonatology
Dermatology/Dermatopathology Nephroiogy
Diagnostic Radiology Neurological Surgery
-) Electrophyslology Cardiology Neurology

“~/ Emergency Mediclne - Obstetrics/Gynecology
Endocrinology Ophthalmoiogy
Forensic Medicine Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
Gastroenterology Organ Transplant
General Surgery Orthopedic Surgery

AA-000183
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Orthotics/Prosthetics Plastic Surgery
Otolaryngology Podiatry
Paln Management Prosthodontics

‘) Pediatric Cardiology Psychiatry
Pediatric Endrocrinclogy Psychology
Pediatric Gastroenterology Pulmonary Medicine
Pediatric Nephrology Radiation Oncology
Pediatric Neurology Radiology
Pediatric Ophthalmology Rheumatology
Pediatrics Sleep Disorders
Pedliatric Surgery Speech & Language Pathology
Perinatology Toxicology
Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation Transplant Surgery
Physical Therapy Urology

Specialists will be AADEP certified or other disability certification as approved by
Company.

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be in full force and effect commencing upon the date hereof and
concluding at the close of business on the same date in twelve months ("Termination
Date"). As of the Termination Date, this Agreement shall automatically renew on a month-
to-month basis unless either party elects to terminate this Agreement by giving 30 days

rior written notice. Either party hereto shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
without notice in the event of the bankruptcy, insolvency, or assignment for the benefit of
creditors of the other party. Consuiting Company shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement if Company faiis to comply with any of the material terms of this Agreement,
including without limitation its responsibilities for fees as set forth in this Agreement, and
such failure continues un-remedied for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice to
the Company by Consulting Company. The Cempany shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement upon delivery to Consuiting Company of written notice setting forth with facts
comprising a material breach of this Agreement by Consulting Company. Consulting
Company shall have thirty (30) days to remedy such breach,

3. TIME DEVOTED BY CONSULTING COMPANY

It is anticipated that the Consulting Company shall spend as much time as deemed
reasonably necessary by the Consulting Company in order to perform the obligations of
Consulting Company hereunder, recognizing the Company’s obligation to satisfy Department
of Labor regulations concerning the timely handing of benefit claims.

4, PLACE WHERE SERVICES WILL BE PERFORMED
The Consuiting Company wlll perform maost services In accordance with this
reement at Consulting Company's offices. In addition, the Consulting Company will

~perform services on the telephone and at such other place(s) as necessary to perform these
services in accordance with this Agreement.

AA-000184
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5. DOCUMENTS THAT COMPANY SHALL PROVIDE THE CONSULTING COMPANY

Lo » All medical records pertaining to each specific case.
: \) ¢ Copy of the Disability Program.
« All modifications or supplements to the Disability Program.

6. COMPENSATION TO CONSULTING COMPANY

a. MEDICAL EXAM SERVICES. Company will compensate Consulting Company
according to the fee schedule in Exhibit *A.” Consulting Company willl use its
best efforts to provide fixed-fee exams. Company understands that this may
not be possible in all cases and that Consulting Company will notify Company
of price range in those cases.

b. MEDICAL TESTIMONY. Company agrees to reasonably compensate Consulting
Company for medical testimony including depositions and in court appearances
by the specialist. Company understands that such testimony is outside the
initial medical review and will bill as such. Company further understands that
such testimony fees vary by specialist.

c. BILLING TERMS. The Consulting Company will issue a detailed and verifiable
invoice for the total cost of cansulting services once the final report has been
created and provided to the Company. The Company agrees that medical
testimony Is billed separately from medical services. The Consulting Company
will receive payment within thirty (30) days of Company's receipt of the
invoice.

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Both Company and the Consulting Company agree that the Consulting Company will
act as an independent contractor in the performance of its duties under this Agreement.
Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to imply that Consulting Company,
or any employee, agent or other authorized representative of Consulting Company, is a
partner, joint venturer, agent, officer or empioyee of Company.

8. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The Consulting Company and the Company acknowledge that each will have access to
certain proprietary information regarding the business operations of the other and agree to
keep all such information secret and confidential and not to use or disclose any such
information to any individual or organization without the non-disclosing party prior written
consent; provided the same may be shared with its employees and agents involved in
performing the terms of this Agreement on an as need to know basis. It Is hereby agreed
*hat from time to time Consulting Company and the Company may designate certain

\_.isclosed information as confidential for purposes of this Agreement. Consulting Company
hereby designates its physician network and/or any brokerage operations identified by
Consulting Company to Company as Consulting Company's confidential information.
Company hereby designates all personal and medical information related to any case

AA-000185
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submitted to Consulting Company as confidential information. The parties shall use the
same standard of care used to protect its cwn proprietary and confidential information in
;——QfOtECﬁﬂg that of the other party hereto.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

The Company and the Consulting Company hereby agree to indemnlfy and hold each
other harmless from any and all liablilities incurred through the normal course of doing
business. Spercifically, the Consulting Company will be held harmless for any and all
medical opinlons, disability opinions, aviation related medicine opinions, and all such
recommendations that may be produced by the medical specialists that are contracted with
Western Medical Evaluators, Inc. for producing such medical reports as are directed by the
Company. Furthermore, the Company agrees to reimburse Consulting Company for any
reasonable legal or other expenses incurred by Consulting Company in connection with
Investigating or defending any action, proceeding, investigation, or claim in connection
herewith.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Consulting Company shall indemnify, defend and
hold harmless Company and its affiliates/assoclates, and each of their officers,
shareholders, directors, employees, agents {collectively, the "American Indemnified
Parties”), from and against any and all third party claims, demands, praceedings, suits and
actions, including any related liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, fines, judgments,
settlements, expenses {including reasonable attorneys’ and accountants’ fees and
disbursements) and costs (collectively, "Claims”), incurred by, borne by or asserted against
-hy of the American Indemnified Parties to the extent such Claims In any way relate to,
arise out of or result from: (i) any intentional or willful conduct or negligence of any
employee or subcontractor of the Consulting Company, (ii} breach of any representation,
warranty or covenant of Consulting Company contained herein,

In addition and notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Company shal!
indemnify, defend and hold harmless Consulting Company and its affillates/associates and
licensees, and each of their officers, shareholders, directors, employees and agents
(collectively, the "Consulting Company Indemnified Parties”), from and against any and
all Claims incurred by, borne by or asserted against any of the Consulting Company
Indemnified Parties to the extent such Claims in any way relate to, arise out of or result
from: (i) any intentional or willful conduct or negligence of any employee or subcontractor
of Company, or (li) breach of any representation, covenant or warranty of contained herein.

The indemnity obligations of the parties under this paragraph 9 shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of any successors, assigns, heirs, and personal representatives of
the Company, the Consuiting Company, and any other such persons or entities mentioned
hereinabove.

10. COVENANTS OF CONSULTING COMPANY
’*_.) Consulting Company covenants and agrees with the Company that, in performing
consulting services Consulting Company will not publish, circulate or otherwise use any

materials or updates other than materials provided by or otherwise approved by the
Company. Consulting Company also covenants and agrees that medical reports produced

AA-~000186
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by Consulting Company are confidential and will be distributed only to specialists necessary
to perform its obligations under this Agreement and Company.

’ 1 MISCELLANEQUS

(a) ATTORNEYS' FEES. If either party files any action or brings any proceeding
against the other arising out of this Agreement, then the prevailing party shait be entitled
to reasonable attorneys' fees.

{b) WAIVER. No waiver by a party of any provision of this Agreement
shall be considered a waiver of any other provision or any subsequent breach of the same
or any other provision. The exercise by a party of any remedy provided In this Agreement
or at law shall not prevent the exercise by that party of any other remedy provided in this
Agreement or at law,

{c) ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the parties hereto and no assignment shall be allowed without first obtalning the written
consent of the non-assigning party.

(d) SEVERABILITY. If any condition or cavenant herein contained is held to be invalid
or vold by any court of competent jurisdiction, the same shall be deemed severable from
the remainder of this Agreement and shall in no way effect the other covenants and
conditions contained herein.

{e) AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended only by a written agreement
executed by all parties hereto.

(f) HEADINGS. Titles or captions contained hereln are Inserted as a matter of
convenience and for reference, and in no way define, limit, extend, or describe the scope of
this Agreement or any provision hereof. No provision in this Agreement is to be interpreted
for or against either party because that party or his legal representative drafted such
provision.

(9) NOTICE. All written notices, demands, or requests of any kind, which either party
may be reguired or may desire to serve on the other in connection with this Agreement,
must be served by registered or certified mail, with postage prepaid and return receipt
requested. In lieu of mailing, either party may cause delivery of such notice, demands and
requests to be made by personal service facsimile transmission, provided that
acknowledgment of receipt is made, Notice shall be deemed given upon personal dellvery or
receipt of facsimile transmission, or two (2) days after mailing. All such notices, demands,
and requests shall be delivered as follows:

If to the Company: American Alrlines
P.O. Box 619616
) MD5134-HDQ1
‘. DFW Airport, TX 75261-9616
Fax: 817.967.6335
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If to Consulting Company: Western Medical Evaluators, Inc
P.0. Box 50743
Denton, TX 76210
Fax: 940.565.184(Q

(h) ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, including any Exhibits or
Schedules attached hereto, contains all of the representations, warranties, and the entire
understanding and agreement between the parties. Correspondence, memoranda, or
agreements, whether written or oral, originating before the date of this Agreement are
replaced in total by this Agreement unless otherwise especially stated.

(1) COUNTERPARTS; FACSIMILE SIGNATURES. This Agreement may be executed
simultaneously In one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but
all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. The Parties agree that
facsimile signatures of this Agreement shall be deemed a valid and binding execution of this
Agreement,

(i) GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. In any legal action involving
this Agreement or the parties' relationship, the parties agree that the exclusive venue for
any lawsuit shall be in the state or federal court located within the County of Datlas. The
partles agree to submit to the personal jurisdiction of the state and federal courts located
within Dallas County, Texas.

‘ (k) NO ANNOUNCEMENT OF TRANSACTION. Neither party hereto, without the prior
~ritten approval of the other party, will make any public or private announcement of the
terms of this Agreement or of the signing of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have placed their signatures
hereon on the day and year first above written.

“"COMPANY" "CONSULTING COMPANY"
American Airlines Inc, WESTERN MEDICAL EVALUATORS, INC.
A CORPORATION A Consulting Company

/s/ Barbara Douglas
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Western Medical Evaluators. Barbara Douglas: Accountant in Denton, TX: Profile | Acco... Page 1 of |
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Western Medical Evaluators is located at 531 Londonderry Ln # 132 Denton, TX. Barbara Douglas is the Owner contact person.
Please tell them that you find them through AccountingB.com and ask them Lo update the profile and upload photos!

The Standard Industrial Classification{ SIC) of Western Medical Evaluators is 872103 - 8illing Service. Accountant, practitioner
of accountancy, is the measurement, disclosure or provision of assurance about financial information which assist managers,
investors, tax authorities and other decision makers make resource allocation decisions. Legally practicing accountants are
CPAs(Certified Public Accountant), CIA{Certified Internal Auditor), CMA(Certified Management Accountant) and ABA(Accredited
Business Accountant). We suggest you contact more Accountants nearby before making decisions.

The estimated number of employees at Western Medical Evaluators is 6. The phone number of Western Medical Evaluatars is
£940) 565-1820, The fax number of Western Medical Evatuators is unavailable. The contact email of Western Medical
Evaluators is unavailable. The web address of Western Medical Evaluators is unavailable. Please click the Correct Listing link to
update the contact information{contact persan, phone number, fax, email address and web address, etc).

This fisting has been archived. It will not appear on search result. To add it back to database, please sigp up an
Duginiss nrofle.

Remeve Listing: If you believe this listing should be removed, please ch
4dd Listing: If your or someone else's business is not listed, cli

Le bo add

Accounting8.com @ 2011 | [ BENES

s | v

hitp://wwwv.accounting8.com/Accountant/-Western-Medical-Evaluators-Denton-TX-16571... 4/21/201 |
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AmericanAiriines’

August 1, 2008

TRANSMITTED ON AUGUST 1, 2008 VIA FACSIMILE, TO 940-565-1840, WITH ORIGINAL LETTER SENT ViA
FEDERAL EXPRESS, #841167570141

Barbama Douglas

Westermn Medical Evaluators, inc
1302 Teasky Lane

Denton, TX 76210

Re: Notice of Material Breach and Temination of Contract with American Airlines, Inc.

Dear Ms. Douglas:

8y fetter dated September 18, 2007 (altached), | informed you that the significant delays in claim response time for matters
submitted to Western Medical Evaluators, inc. (“Western™) for review had become problematic, and requested that claim
responses be provided in a timely manner. | further informed you that if Westem failed to provide the responses in a timely
manner Armerican was providing Westerm with its 30-day advance notice of termination of the agreement due to Westem's
material breach thereof.

Unforiunately, Western's failure to pravide timely claim responses has continued. Over the course of the last 90-120 days,
American has noted a continuing and significant deterioration in the response time for claim appeals submitted to Westem.
These ongoing and significant delays continue to be very problematic for AA.

As | reminded you in previous fetter, under the agreement between Westem and AA, Western agreed, among other things, to
the following:

It is anticipated that the Consulting Company shall spend as much time as deemed reasonably
necessary by the Consulting Company in order to perform the obligations of Consulting Company
hereunder, recognizing the Company's obligation (o satisfy Department of Labor regulations
concerning the timely handing of benefit claims.

Despite this contractual requirement, Wester's failure to complete the reviews within a time frame that recognizess the
Cormypany’s obligation to satisfy the U.S. Department of Labor's regulations governing claims procedures is contining, and
that failure continues to place, AR in jeopardy if such claims ae crllenged.
Should such challenges occur, the Company will be forced to pursue all of its remedies under the agreement, including
rermedies under the indermnification and contract termination clauses. The indemnification clause provides:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Consuiting Company shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless
Company and its affiliates/associates, and each of their officers, shareholders, directors,
employees, agents (collectively, the “American Indemnified Farties”), from and against any and all
third party cfaims, demands, proceedings, suits and actions, including any related liabilities,
obligations, losses, damages, fines, judgments, settlements, expenses (including reasonable
attorneys’ and accountants’ fees and disbursements) and costs (collectively, “Claims”), incurred by,
borne by or asserted against any of the American Indemnified Parties to the extent such Claims in
any way relate to, arise out of or result from: () any intentional or willful conduct or negligence of
any employee or subcontractor of the Consulting Company, (i) breach of any representation,
warranty or covenant of Consulting Company contained herin,

In addition and notwithstanding anything herein fo the contrary, Company shall indemnify, defend
and hold harmless Consulting Company and its affiliates/associates and licensees, and each of
their officers, shareholders, directors, employees and agents (collectivsly, the “Consulting
Company Indemnified Parties”), from and against any and all Claims incurred by, bome by or
asserted against any of the Consulting Company Indemnified Parties to the extent such Claims in
any way refale to, arise out of or result from: (i) any intentional or willful conduct or negligence of

P.0. BOX 619616, MD 5134-HDQ, DALLAS/FORT WORTH AIRPORT, TEXAS 75261-9616
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any employee or subcontractor of Company, or (i} breach of any representation, covenant or
warranty of contained herein.

The indemnity obligations of the paities under this paragraph 9 shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of any successors, assigns, heirs, and personal representatives of the Company, the
Consuiting Company, and any other such persons or entities mentioned hereinabove.

AA hereby is providing Westem with its 30-day advance notice of termination of the agreement, effective as of August 31,
2008, due to Westem's material breach of the Agreement as provided in the following contract provision:

The Company shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon delivery {o Consulting
Company of written notice setting forth with facts comprising a material breach of this Agreement
by Consulting Company. Consulting Company shall have thirty (30) days to remedy such breach.

By our lefter of July 31, 2008, we requested that Westemn terminate work on the two open appeal cases sent to you in May,
2008, and refurn these case files to us, By this letfer, we also instruct Western to immediately retum to us aff records/esse files
AA submitted to you on the following appeal cases:

Kathy Emery, #354954

The records should be retumed to AA at the following address:

Deborah L. Jarmeson
Manager, Benefits Compliance
American Airlines, inc.
PO Box 619616, MD 5134-HDQ1
Dallas-Ft. Worth Airport, TX 75261-9516

Very truly yours,

o
e

’ AMERICAN AJRLINES, INC.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SouTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 08-61106-CIV.SETTZO' SULLIVAN

CAPITAL FUNDING SOLUTIONS,
INC | » South Carplina corpbration,

Plaintiff,
v
WESTERN MEDICAL EVALUATORS,
INC., a Nevada corporation, and

BARBARA DDOUGLAS, an individual,
Jointly and severally,

Defendants

AFFIDAVIT OF LEAGHANNE GRIFFIN

REFORE ME, the undersigned authority, perscnally appeared LEIGHANNE GRIFFIN
who, after being first duly sworm deposes and says:

! My vame is Leighanne Oriffin and 1 have personal knowledge of the facts
containcd within this Statement. 1 am over the age of cighteen, suffer from no legal incapacity,
and I am otherwise sur jur:s.

2. The staement below is ¢ true statement regarding events that took place while {
was working for Barbara Douglas at Western Medical Evaluators, Inc (“Western Medical™)
located at 1302 Teasley , Denton, Texas.

3 On 0717408, all employees of Western Medical were told by Barhara Douglas
that Western Medical was going under new management, and the compeny was changing names.
Mary Ruth West was 10 be the new CEO of Western Medical and supervisor.

4 Om 07/22:08, Barbara Douglas walked in to Western Medical and stated she is
taking back ownership of Western Medical and demanded all employees out of the building.
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Mary Ruth West stated to all employees should go 1o Texas Workforce apd file for
ynemployment. Barbara Douglas then came outside and stated she would like all employees to
come back the pext day to work Onc cmployee asked her “Will we get paid on payday?”
Barbara Douglas stated she was not sure  The employee then asked “When will we get paid?”
Barbara Dougles stated again she was not sure.  All employees then statcd 10 her we can not
work for a company that can not pay us.

5. On (17:23/08, all employees that did not stay with Western Med:ical went fo Texas
Workforce and filed for unemployment. We all decsded then since Texas Workforce was right
next to Western Medical, we would get our personal belongings. We walked into Western
Medical and Dustin, Computer Tech for Western Medical, stated we nesded to stop and we
could rot get out personal belongings without anthority, Dustin is not an employee of Western
Medical and pever has been, 5o we did not listen to him. We gathered our personal belongings
and started walking 10 our cars  We heard Dustin calling the police as we were walking out.
When we pot w our cars, the police pulled up behind us. We explained to them what we were
doing and let them go through our personal belongings. Dustin stated to the police that two of
the founer employees walked out with legal documents. The police went through both of their
cars and personal belongings and did not find any legal documents.

6. Barbara Douglas then came tn and signed 4 no trespassing order against all former
employees that walked in Western Medical on 07:23/08. A couple howrs later I was told by a
former emplovees of Western Medical that Barbara Douglas stated to him an (7/22/08 that she
fired me and another former employvee for being on drugs and fired all employees that walked
out with Mary Ruth West. These allegations were toially false.

7. On (7/23/08, Barbara Douglas called the second employee she had stated she
fired because he was on drugs. She asked this employee “Are you on your way to work?” He

stated to her he was on his way, but was running tate. If she “fired him"” for being on drugs the
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day before, why was she calling him to see if he is working the next day? This former employes
and I oever had this conversation with Barbara Douglas nor was there ever a drug test taken

8. Barbars Dougluy has asked all ber employees to do illegal shings in thew daly
jobs. She has asked the technicians thar work with the doctors, to perform tests that were not
ordered by the doctors. [ know this because one of the technicians is my boyfnend, Michacl
Douglas She jeopardized the doctor’s medical license. She also bills the FCEs performed by
the techmcians for longer than what they really take. 1 have asked each technician how long an
ECE takes them and they all have stated anywhere from 15-30 minutes, Barbara Douglas was
billing for 4 hours knowing how long it took to perform an FCE by our techniciens. Barbara
Douglas also billed the Designated Doctor reports for more than they were suppose to be billed.

9. [e1 June 2008, she told the AR Dept to bill ALL reports under Western Medical.
She had been factoring with a company named Capual Fueding Solutions, (ne (“Capital
Funding™ and all bills were supposed to be billed wn thear name. Once Capital Funding noticed
#ll ills where billed under Western Medical, Greg Curley contacted Barbara Douglas. Barbara
Douglas then told the AR Dept to re-bill undes CFS.  This as illegal and the AR Dep
automaticaily knew this.  They were not comfortable with this, but their supervisor was telling
them to do this.

10 Pmaoved to the Report Dept in the beginning of June 2008. 1 10ld Mary Ruth West
that [ would not bill all the FCE ordered by Barbara Douglas and T would only send the FCE
odered by the doctors  Mary Ruth West stated that was fine and she thought Barbara had
stopped this. T was pot aware at the time that builing for an FCE for 4 hours was not correct
Once Dr. Jerry Franz told me this was incorrect, T started billing the FCEs with the correct time.
[ was also told, by Iir Jemry Franz, that EVERY doctor had to approve their report before they
are sent out. When I mentioned this to Barbara Douglas, she stated she was my supervisor and

what she suys poes. She also stated if a doctor does not respond 1o send the report anyways.
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Former Report Dept employees have told me that Barbara Douglas would complete the doctor’s
zeports if she did not want to wait on them. Ske also answered Letter of Clarification for doctors
for the same reasun, ol warhing o wart for e doctor o answer.

11. 1 bad been an emplovee for Western Medical for a year and 8 months When |
started with this company, everything seemed normal, but once [ staned asking questions
regarding rules and repulabions, Barbara Douglas makes her own rules and regulations. [ have
done scheduling, reports, and a lot of other dubies for Western Medical and never was giving the
actual rules and reguiations honded by Texas Dept of [nsurance. Once we contacted Texas Dept
of Insurance and asked them the rules, Barbara Douglas stated she knew the rules and repulations
and what she was doing was finc. She also stated she was our supervisor and whet she said goes
We have brought manv conflicts regarding her mules compared to TDI's actual roles and
regulations and she again states she kmows the rules and regulations, and has spoken to TDI
regarding the rules, and we need to still lisien to her.

I, Leighanne Griffin, do swear under penalty of perjury that [ have read the above

Statement that I know its contents, and that to my kno W such contents are true,

e -

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this 317 Liay of July, 2008 by
LE{GHANNE GRIFFIN, who is _____ (a) personally known to me, or |~ (b) who has
produced TJEXAS DRNEES, [40ENSE. as valid identification

My Commissi Ires;
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UNITED STATES InsTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 08-61106-CIV-SEITZ/O'SULLIVAN

CAPITAL FUNDING SOLUTIONS,
INC., a South Carolina corporaiion,

Plainnft,
L

WESTERN MEDICAL EVATUATORS,
INC , a Nevada corporation, and
BARBARA DOUGLAS, un individual,
jountly and scverally,

Defendants.

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appearsd MARY RUTH
WEST who, after being firsi duly swormn deposes and says:

I My name is Mary Ruth West apd I have personal knowledge of the facts
contancd within this Statement. | am over the age of eighteen, suffer from no legal
incapacity, and | am otherwise su juris.

2. The statcmcent below is a true statement regarding events thet took place
while T was working for Barbara Douglas at Western Medical Evaluators, Inc. located at
1302 Teasley , Demton, Texas,

3 [ was hured in April of 2007 us Admunistrated Assistant for Barbara Douglas,
the principal of Western Medical Evaluators, Inc. {Western Medical™). At the time of my
hiting Ms. Douglas and her father, Tom Douglas appeared to be runmng the company,

with Barbara Douglas as CEO and Tom Douglas as Medical Director.  The company
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business was to provide doctors to perform exams for the Worker's Campensation
Dnvision of Texas Department of [nsurance.

4. Cases in dispute would be assigned to a Designated Doctor certified with
the State who would perform an exam that would determine the claimant’s abitity to
return to work or the need for futurc treatment. These exams affect the claimant’s
henafits to & large degree. Western Medical had a number of doctors under contract o do
these axams and in retumn for providing the support of oversecing and admimistenng the
process that these exams were scheduled and when completed the reparts frum the doctor
being submitted to all the proper parties and billed 1o the insurance company, Western
Medical was paid certain percentage fes of the exam by each doctor.

5 At the time of my cmployment Western Medical bad numercus lawsuits
pending from doctors who had worked for Western Medical in the past and who rad not
been paid for their services. Dealing with these lawsuils was my first exposure ta how
the business should work and also some of the imernal problems within Western Medical.

6. The doctors, by terms of their contracts were supposed to reoeive payment
for exams completed when payment was received from the various insurance CamieTs,
These exams are pre-approved by the insurance compames and must be paid within 45
days of pavments being received. The only reason they are ever denied is when they are
not filed timely or they are coded incorrectly and have to be resubmittexd.

7. Both of these issues are the responsibility of Western Medical in their
service o the doctors. I soon iearned that Western Medical had a history of not paving
their docwns and thus the doctors would usually move to other companics. Western
Medical also had also experienced numesous problems with employees and had =

stertling turn over tn thetr office help.
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8. ‘The reason for both of these factors became clear as I continued my work
with Western Medical. Both of the Douglases had poor manapement skills with their
emplovees, but the pnmary reason for these probloms was that they did ot follow any
rules or procedures regarding their business.

9 Shortly after my employment started, a problem arose with the factoring
corapany Western Medical was using to fund money in advance on the exams that the
doctors performed.  The company was the Plaintiff, New Capital Funding, Inc. {"New
Capital Funding™).

10. Western Medical's bookkeeping process, which was handled by Teresa
Douglas, the mother of Barbara and ¢x-wife of Tom Douglas. To my knowledge only
Teresa and Barbara Douglas ever had access to any bookkeeping reconds or phases of the
procedure and no cmployee had any contact with momes reccived cxcept Barbara
Bouglas and Tom Douglas

11, There were many arguments between Tom Douglas and Barbara Douglas
reparding money - him wanting it was mostly the theme of these erguments. TRxtors
currently working at thet nme were cailing on a regular basis wanring to know why they
were not baing paid and several of them 1n thet tme period lefl Western Medicai for
other companies,

12 The factor company they were using New Capital Funding in Dallas,
Texas was gerting very frestrated with Western Medical so the Douglas’ began to look for
a new source of funds. They found Capital Funding Solutions, Inc. (*"Capital Funding”™).

13. in June of 2007, Capital Funding purchased the invoices remaining with
New Capital Funding. In or around November 2007 the personal problems between
Barbara Douglas and her father had become difficuls w the point the company was

having difficulty operating. At that time Tom Douglas moved into another office across
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town and Barbara Douglas removed him from the staff of Westen Medical. The rest of
the smployees, mctuding myself, were put in the position of “damage contol™ not only
with the doctors but also with Texas Department of Insurance due to previous problems
such as late filing of reports and other rules not followed by Western Medical.

14. By December of 2007, Barbara Douglas separated her buginess from Tom
Douglas and Mr. Dougias formed his own company within the industry called North
Texas Medical Evaluators, Western Medical Evaluators retained the factonng sgreement
with Capital Funding and continued to factor and receive funds from Capital Funding

15.  In Januvary, 2008, a plan was put into place to start phasing out the necd to
factor, Barbara Douglas made the decision to start factoring only certain insurance
claims. In order to factor and receive funds from Capital Funding Salutions she had to
bill the insurance companies in the factoring company's name. In order to receive funds
directly from the insurance company it would be necessary to bill the msurance company
in Westeérn Medical’s same

16, Barbara Douglas was the sole individual who gave all the direclions on
how these billings were to be bandled and Barbara Douglas alone prepared all the
factoring reports to Capital Funding.  Barbara Douglas instructed the billing department
10 send mvoiwces to be pard to Western Medical end then she would create false bills
showing Capital Funding as the pavee and would then submit these bills to Capital
Funding for factoring and receive fimds on them.

17. Since all the monies were actually billed in Western Medical's name,
Capital Funding Solutions had no way w0 actually collect on the money they had funded
Other problems arose when Capital Funding discovered 1n an audit request that several
msurance bills had been ereated and submitted to them for funding that were in fact faise

billz created on panents that had not even attended exams that they were scheduled for,
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18,  These bills were not submitted to any insurance company for payment but
were used for the sole purpose to secure factoring monies from Capital Funding,

19.  As these fraudulent activities came to light, the staff was told by Barbara
Douglas to say that these were clencal cmors and that the staff should ot be concerned
abot them. When Greg Curley came 10 Western Medical's offices for a meeting with
Barbara Douglas regarding some of the irregularines he was discovering, she wld him
that a former employee had made the mistake and had been fired over it. This was simply
not true, and Barbara Douglas kpew it was not true when she said it.

20.  After Mr. Curey had his meeting with Barbera Douglas, she told me
personally what she bad dope in order to obtain funds. We discussed a solution and she
was in agreement that she would work out a plan with him to repay the funds that were
owed to Capital Funding and that we would address some other problems withan the
company in an atrempt to make it a credible operation.

21, Mr.Curley presented her with some documents (o sign to assure everyons
that this would be handied correctly and that ail future factoning would be clean aod
correct  Barbara Douglas was leaving on vacation, and did not sign and rcturn the
documents requested. In part those documents consisted of an acknowledgment of what
she had donc and a commitment 10 maintain the business in a way that would allow this
problem 10 be worked out. The documents included a date for retum in order for Capital
Funding not to procesd with legal action against Western Medicel and Barbara Douglas.

22, Part of that agreement was a payment schedule plus an agreement that
would allow Capital Funding to appoint someone to oversee this business if were any
further concerns as to mismanagement of funds. Barbara Douglas did not retum these
forms by the requested date but did sign and return them to Capital Funding during the
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first week of July She personally brought them to me to read and offer advice on. I
believe she also contacted and spoke with an attormey.

23 She was short of funds et this time and could not pay current balls or pay
doctors on funds she had already collected. She stated to me af that time that she would
ro “belly up” by the end of the week unless Capital Funding would provide more funds.
She then uigned all the papers which consisted of a promissory note as well as other
items [ personally witnessed the signing of these papers.  She seturmed them o Mr.
Curlev and then produced another factor schedule showing billing done tn Capital
Funding's name

24, At that time I truly believed the factor schedule was clean. The next day 1
guestioned the person in the bithng department and was told that all bills to that date had
been bifled either w0 Westers Medicals pame or the doctors' name that performed the
exam. The billing department was told te resubmit those bidls 1o the insurance companies
in Capntal Funding's name.

25, By this time Western Medical had received numerous payments on these
bills and they could not be redone as funds had already been received, Mr. Curley also at
that time had notfied several of the insurances companics and was discovering the same
thing se 1t became obvious that Barbara Douglas had violated thear agreement.

26 Inthe meantime several other problems within the company had come to
light regarding improper balling practices that were causing extreme concern with other
staft members. These wregulantics have since been reported to Texas Department of
Insurance and an 1evestigator has beeu assigned to review Western Medical

27 Mr Curly came to Texas on July 18, 2008 and confrontad Barbara
Douglas regarding their agreement. On that day the IT technicians were in the office

doing something at all the computers and the employees were all having problems. The
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office staff over time had become very suspicious of the IT technicians as they were
personal fnends of Barbara Douglas, and had 1otal access to everything through the
compuler server.

28 Barbara Douglas willing signed a corporate resolution that day stating that
she agreed to turn daily management of the company over o myself as requesied by
Capital Punding uaril a time that all their monies had been been paid. Barbata Douglas
went to the United States Post Office with Mr. Cutley and closed Western Medical’s P.O.
Box and had all mail forwarded to Capital Funding to assure all funds would come to
Capital Funding.

29.  On Monday, July 21, 2008, we were conducting business as usual when
numerous computer problems gtarted ocgurting,  The first thing I aoticed was that files
had been moved or deleted and the office staflY could not work on their computers,
Barbara Douglas was contacted and stated there was nothing wrong wath the computers,
that she had boen down the night before and everything was fine. She stated she had
things to do and would come by the office later. I told her at that time we had an
employes whose check had not cleared the bank and that ke necded his money.  She
stated that she was not sure there was any money in the account but she would get what
she could and send it to him,

30.  She did arrive a little later and did something to the computess and got
some of the mformation back. I told her at that time that we really needed o discuss
some things and work out how we were going to comply with her agreement and handic
the legal side of her problem. She appeared very unconcemed, bur agreed to have my
name put on the bank account,

31 After thinking about it I decided I would rather not be responsible for that,

Barbara Douglas and Dr. Jerry Franz, the acting Medical Diractor, had discussed the
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week before & plan (o attempt to salvage the company and restructure. She was in full
aprecment o fenAme as ¢ mansgement company and redirect how the busingss was run
She was in full agreement and even personally typed on her computer a new contact to
use for the doctors.

32, We were to go and establish a dbva and apply for a Federal Tax number,
We all agreed that Barbara Douglas could possibly have some legal issues to face and
that the company should not suffer or auyonc lose the monies that were owed to them.
The 1ssues with Texas Deparmment of lsurance sull needed to be addressed.

33 After Barbara Douglas left the office that day, the staff oxpressed concerns
as to what she might do to the computers, 5o | contacted a locksmith and had the locks
changed to protect the data necessary 1o do our job. ! did not hear from Barbara again
that day, and the next moming, Tuesday, July 22, 2008, when | amved at the office, the
lock had been cut and Barbara Douglas stated she had come to the office around mudnight
and found herself locked out 50 she called a locksmith and reentered the building.

34.  The night before, 1 had contacted an TD man to look at the server and sce
if he could find the problem. He had worked several hours and was finding all kinds of
problems — back doors and connections o remote access that was causing the trouble. 1
told Barbara Douglas that on the previons day and 1 believe at that time she was
concerned about what might be found.

35, Abowt mid-day on Tuesday Barbara Douglas and Teresa Douglas returned
to the office and swmied she was  Ylaking the company  back”
and she that she had filed a new resolution and appointed officers as she had the
controlling stock. Her IT techmician had been appointed along with Teresa Douglas as

oificers of the company.
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36,  Barbara Douglas told everyone they had w leave the premises and could
not remove anything personal or otherwise from the premises. When asked if they were
going to receive their paychecks on Friday, July 25, 2008 was to be a payday covering
the previous two weeks, they were told that she did not know  All employees, including
myself, left the premises. The following day she told at least two of the staff that they
could return but only if they signed ah agreement that they would not talk to any former
emplovees They declined and filed unemployment the rext day.

37 It was my upderstanding that papers were servad on her July 23, 2008 1n
connection with this awsuit, bug she remained on the premases and conducting business
and working on the compurers,  She had the mail changed to come to Western Medical
and opened a new business account in a bank other than the ong she had been using.

38 Some of the employees recerved pay and some did not. At Jeast two of the
ex-cmplovess received short pay. The doctors have reported to me that Barbara Douglas
and Dustin Rhoades (her IT technician) have formed a new company named Clearstone
Mansgement,and are continuing to operate.

39, Five former employees have piven stetements to Texss Department of
Insurance regarding improper procedures within the company regarding insurance claims
Barbara Douglas 15 sttempling to pass blame to her staff by making untrue statements
She 15 attempting to discredit all other parties when in fact she at all times dictated
procedures within Western Medical and only her and Teresa Douglas had any contact

with monies and or factoring procedures.
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I, Mary Ruth West, do swear under penalty of perjury that I have read the above
Statement that | inow its conterts, and that to my knowledge and belief, such contents
are e,

MARY RUTH WEST

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this 31" day of July, 2008 by
) whi

R e st

,,,,,,,,,,,
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Grand Jury VL02010 PG134

4 E 4
 D.A. #D1DC10900205MNI #8919584.......oooooooooo 331st
No D1DC10800205 The State of Texas v. Barbara Ann Douglas
INDICTMENT

Securing Execution of a Document by Deception — 2nd Degree Felony

Bond $

In The 403rd Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS

THE GRAND JURY, for the county of Travis, State of Texas duly selected,
empanelled, sworn, charged and organized as such at the January Term A.D. of

- 2010 of the 403rd Judicial District Court for said County, upon its oath presents in
and to said court at said term that Barbara Ann Douglas, pursuant to one scheme
and continuing course of conduct which began on or about the 27th day of
February A.D. 2007, and continuing to on or about the 7th day of July A.D. 2008,
in Travis County, Texas, said defendant did then and there with intent to defraud
and harm the Texas Mutual Insurance Company, by deception create and
confirm by words and conduct a false impression of fact, to wit: the said, Barbara
Ann Douglas, caused to be submitted to the Texas Mutual insurance Company a
form HCFA (Health Care Financing Administration) 1500 seeking payment for
services rendered, said services were as follows: 16 units billed under CPT

- (current procedural terminology) code 97750, when in fact, 16 units of service
were not rendered in accordance with the Texas Workers Compensation Medical
Fee Guidelines not believing it to be true, that was likely to affect the judgment of
the said Texas Mutual Insurance Company in the transaction, which deception
caused the Texas Mutual Insurance Company to sign and execute documents
affecting its property, service and pecuniary interest, where the value of the
property, service or pecuniary interest was more than $1 00,000 but less than
$200,000 or more, and said payments are of the tenor following:

(%

H - vt‘ ; rt
iled in The District Cou
Fgf Travis County, icXas

AUG 02 2010

. (An
3 I'd 35 , ¢ u
Rodriguez-tendaza, Clerk

Amalia
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D.A. #D1DC10900204MNI #8919583..........oooiiiinieniiieniiiniiinnecie e 331st
No D1DC10900204 The State of Texas v. Howard Thomas Douglas
INDICTMENT

Securing Execution of a Document by Deception — 3rd Degree Felony

Bond $

In The 403rd Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS

THE'GRAND JURY, for the county of Travis, State of Texas duly selected,
empanelled, sworn, charged and organized as such at the January Term A.D. of
2010 of the 403rd Judicial District Court for said County, upon its oath presents in
and to said court at said term that Howard Thomas Douglas, pursuant to one
scheme and continuing course of conduct which began on or about the 27th day
of February A.D. 2007, and continuing to on or about the 31st day of January
A.D. 2008, in Travis County, Texas, said defendant did then and there with intent
to defraud and harm the Texas Mutual Insurance Company, by deception create
and confirm by words and conduct a false impression of fact, to wit: the said,
Howard Thomas Douglas, caused to be submitted to the Texas Mutual insurance
Company a form HCFA (Health Care Financing Administration) 1500 seeking
payment for services rendered, said services were as follows: 16 units billed
under CPT (current procedural terminology) code 97750, when in fact, 16 units of
service were not rendered in accordance with the Texas Workers Compensation
Medical Fee Guidelines not believing it to be true, that was likely to affect the
judgment of the said Texas Mutual Insurance Company in the transaction, which
deception caused the Texas Mutual insurance Company to sign and execute

- documents affecting its property, service and pecuniary interest, where the value
of the property, service or pecuniary interest was more than $20,000 but less
than $100,000 or more, and said payments are of the tenor following:

X

Fiied in The District Court
of Travis County, Texas

Ausozgnﬂ -

v 3 .39 f M.
rmana Rodriquez-Wendozd, Clesk
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Texas Mutual's Blog

Just another WordPress.com weblog

Doctor and Daughter Indicted on Felony Workers’
Compensation Charges

August 12, 2010

Texas Mutual Insurance Company announced that a Travis County grand jury indicted Howard T.
Douglas, 11l M.D. of Hurst; his daughter, Barbara A. Douglas of Denton; and her company, Western
Medical Evaluators, on felony workers’ compensation fraud-related charges. The indictments were the
results of an investigation conducted by Texas Mutual.

Western Medical Evaluators provided functional capacity evaluations to injured workers in Texas. The
indictments allege that between February 2007 and July 2008, Douglas, his daughter, and Western
Medical overbilled Texas Mutual for the time taken to perform evaluations.

The Western Medical Evaluators investigation was part of the Texas Mutual zero tolerance for fraud
policy. Texas Mutual maintains three teams of investigators permanently assigned to investigate every
report of suspected fraud.

Note: A grand jury indictment is a formal accusation — not a conviction — of a criminal conduct.

Ads by Google

PA Workers Comp Problem?

Helping injured workers in PA Workers Comp is all we do!
www.bnlegal.com

Medical Insurance Institutions
Further Your Career With a Medical Insurance Degree From Fortis!
www.Fortis-College.net

Criminal Defense Attorney
Aggressive Former Prosecutors Free Consultation!
www.andersonrogers.com

Need OWCP Attorney help?
The OWCP Attorney can get you paid a Schedule Award and much more
www.theOWCPattorney.com/owep

2 Comments »

Posted in Fraud, Uncategorized

Like Be the first to like this post.

2 Responses to “Doctor and Daughter Indicted on Felony Workers’

http://texasmutual.wordpress.com/2010/08/12/doctor-and-daughter-indicted-on-felony-wor... 4/18/2011
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MYNEWMARKETS.COM | CLAIMS JOURNAL | INSURANCE JOURNAL TV l ACADEMY OF INSURANCE | CARRIER MANAGEMENT

Featured Stories Current Magazine

Tennessee Sobriety Tests, Arrests
Calif. Senator Pleads Not Guilty

News " Markets “ Jobs I

Eront Page | News | Toplcs | Magazines I Directorles | Jobs I Features | Subscribe |

Most Popular National International East Midwest South Central Southeast West

E‘-'Bums & Wilcox : LEARN MORE 4

Texas Workers’ Comp Div. Assesses $285K
in Fines June - Oct. 2008

January 9, 2009 Blll"ﬂs & WIICOX

Email This Print Newsletters
Recommend ! Tweet 0 Share
Article Comments

The Texas Department of insurance Division of Workers' Compensation (TDI-DWC) from
June through October 2008 assessed administrative penalties totaling $285,775 in
disciplinary orders issued by Commissioner of Workers’ Compensation Rod Bordelon.

Commissioner's orders are subject to appeal to state district court within 30 days after being
issued.

A word from our sponsor:

Need top-rated markets for your agency? Smart Choice can help!

We offer access to quality markets with no start-up or monthly fees,
7 . discounted E&Q, and the chance to earn bonus and contingency

Sma(y Choice’ shares. Plus you'll retain 100% ownership of your book of business!

Click here to contact us today!

LEARN MORE 4

TDi-DWC Disciplinary Orders June — October 2008:

Ace American Insurance Company. Philadelphia, PA
Order No.: DWC-08-0074

Date of Order: Aug. 20, 2008 Sign up to receive insurance news alerts!
Action Taken: Fined $17.500

Violation{s): Failure to timely pay an Independent Review Organization (IRO) fee; improper
denial of a preauthorized medical service; improper denial of a rmedical bill.

FREE NEWSLETTERS

Daily insurance Headlines

¥ Most Popular this Week
M MyNewMarkets.com Dail
Ace American Insurance Company, Philadelphia, PA yRewtarkets.com Daty
Order No.- DWC-08-0075 ¥ Insurance Jobs Newsletter (weekly)
Date of Order: Aug. 20, 2008 ! Carrier Management (new)
Action Taken: Fined $14,875 |Enter your email ’% Subscribe |

i

Violation(s): Failure to timely initiate temporary income benefits (TIBs) payments.

http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/southcentral/2009/01/09/96849.htm 3/17/2014
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Ace American Insurance Company, Ace Fire Underwriters insurance Company, Ace MOST POPULAR
Indemnity Insurance Company. Ace Property and Casualty Insurance Company, Bankers
Standard Fire and Marine Company, Bankers Standard Insurance Company, Century

Now This Week Commented

Like Sorry, Dad, for Facebook Post Nixing
$80K Settlement

Insurance Company, Indemnity Insurance Company of North America, Insurance Company
of North America, Pacific Employers Insurance Company of Philadelphia, PA

Order No.: DWC-08-0081 Berkshire Hathaway Specialty Insurance
Date of Order: Sept. 4, 2008 Launches Healthcare Umbrella Palicy
Action Taken: Fined $50,000 Texas Architecture Firm Says $60M High
Violation(s): Failure to timely provide information requested by TDI-DWC. School Stadium not Flawed

House Could Vote on Flood Insurance

American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania of Chicago, L This Week

Order No.: DWC-08-0056

Date of Order: June 10, 2008 Study Says N.Y. 'Scaffold Law' Drives Up
Action Taken: Fined $2:950 Construction Costs, Causes Injuries

Violation(s): Late payment of temporary income benefits (TiBs). More Top Stories

X - iy P .
American Contractors insurance Group of Dallas Have a news tip? Tell us.

Order No.: DWC-08-0069
Date of Order: Aug. 20, 2008
Action Taken: Fined $5,000 MyNewMarkets.com
Violation(s): Failure to pay, reduce, deny or determine to audit the heaith care provider’s
claim in a timely manner; failure to comply with an order or decision of the commissioner (two
instances).

American Zurich Insurance Company of Schaumburg, 1L
Order No.: DWC-08-0050 - g
Date of Order: June 6, 2008 NEED A “FAAH.KiET?Y
Action Taken: Fined $3,000 FIND IT. FAST!
Violation(s): Failure to take final action on a medical bill within 45 days of receipt (two
instances).

Howard T. Douglas, M.D. of irving

Order No.. DWC-08-0080

Date of Order: Aug. 29, 2008

Action Taken: Fined $10,000

Violation(s): Failure to respond to a request for letter of clarification within five days of receipt;
failure to timely file a Report of Medical Evaluation with TDI-DWC, the injured employee, the
injured employee’s representative, and the insurance carrier (three instances).

Read Online
Download PDF
Subscribe

Available on the iPad

Employers General insurance Company of Rock Island, IL
Order No.. DWC-08-0091

Date of Order: Oct. 16, 2008 PARTNER CENTER
Action Taken: Fined $30,000

Violation(s): Inappropriate denials of payment for preauthorized services (81 instances); and

inappropriate use of denial code to deny payment for services not requiring preauthorization PROPERTY

(35 instances), as found during a medical billing and preauthorization processing audit. = N AND CASUALTY
L/

Employers Mutual Casualty Company of Des Moines, |A %cm“n.\ﬁ\\& INSURANCE

Order No.: DWC-08-0055 CONCEPTS

Date of Order: June 10, 2008 Weekly CE Webinars SIMPLIFIED

Action Taken: Fined $20,000
Violation(s): improper denial of preauthorized medical services.

Sameer A. Fina, M.D., of Mesquite W

Order No.: DWC-08-0054

Date of Order: June 10, 2008

Action Taken: Fined $1.250

Violation(s): Failure to assign a specific date at which maximum medical improvement (MM}

was reached; failure to state an MMI on a Report of Medical Evaluation or to sign the form;

failure to comply with a rule of the workers’ compensation commissioner; failure to timely file FEATURED VIDEOS

a Report of Medical Evaluation.
Bamey & Barney Chief: Acquisition

POBCAST to Fuel Growth

Hartford Casualty Insurance Company, Hartford insurance Company of the Midwest, Twin
y Listen Now

City Fire Insurance Company of Hartford, CT

http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/southcentral/2009/01/09/96849.htm 3/17/2014
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Featured Stories Current Magazine
Tennessee Sobriety Tests, Arrests ll}\); (ANES Read Online

Subscribe
Cali*. Senator Pleads Not Guilty
On the Pad

News “ Markets " Jobs l

L_Search i

FrontPae] News | Toplcs I Magazines | Directorles I Jobs | Features | Subscribe |

MassbPdpulainteriNationd]l  MaerRatieniat EastazindllidwEsturisSoutBlGgatral VidSmafhedsists Webllewsletters

Court Orders Doctor to Repay $98K to Texas
Mutual

February 21. 2013

Email This Print Newsletters

Tweet

Article Comments

Texas Mutual Insurance Co. announced that a Travis County district court convicted Howard
T. Douglas lil, M.D., of Hurst, Texas, and his company, Western Medical Evaluators, on
felony workers’ compensation fraud-related charges.

Western Medical Evaluators, Douglas and his daughter, Barbara A. Douglas, were indicted in
2010 on charges that they overbilled Texas Mutual for the time taken to perform functional
capacity evaluations.

Howard Douglas’ sentence of eight years' confinement was suspended, and he was placed
on probation for 10 years. Douglas was ordered to pay $98,411 in restitution to Texas Mutual,
in addition to a $500 fine, court costs and other fees. Western Medical Evaluators was fined
$1,600.

The court also ordered Douglas to report his conviction to the Texas Medical Board and to
cease performing or billing for functional capacity evaluations and designated doctor

examinations. The court denied Douglas’ motion for a new trial.

Source: Texas Mutual Insurance Co.

FREE NEWSLETTERS

Sign up to receive insurance news alerts!

¥ Daily Insurance Headlines
& Most Popular this Week
A word from our sponsor: NI MyNewMarkets.com Daily

¥ Insurance Jobs Newsletter (weekly)
Catlin US offers specialty insurance and reinsurance products to

} M Carrier Management (new)
our US and Latin American client base. Both our underwriters and

CATLIN

Undvrriting Ambiswon

claims staff have extensive knowledge and experience in their {Enter your emil H Subscribe E

http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/southcentral/2013/02/21/282309.htm 3/17/2014
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Featiired Stories Current Magazine
: - Tennessee Sabriety Tests Arrests Resd Unbne
I NSUBANCE Subscrite
Calif. Senator Pleads Not Guilty

On the Pad

News u Markets " Jobs l

JOURNAL

Front Page | News | Toplcs | Magazines I Directorles | Jobs I Features | Subscribs !

[ Semrch |
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M

America's leading writer of
CGOWAN PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS SRUSEEIEASRUENEUC -l
Leam More >

)

VAWW.MCgowancompanies.com

Texas Mutual: Woman Sentenced in FILL YOUR NEXT JOB
Workers’ Comp Fraud Scheme IN RECORD TIME
WITH MONSTER.

February 25 2013

Emait This Print Newsletters -
Recommend ; Tweet 10 Share 4
Article 1 Comments

Texas Mutual Insurance Co. announced that Barbara A. Douglas of Denton pleaded no
contest to felony workers’ compensation fraud-related charges.

Douglas, her father, Howard T. Douglas, ill, M.D., of Hurst and their company, Western
Medical Evaluators, were indicted in 2010 on charges that they overbilled Texas Mutual for

the time taken to perform functional capacity evaluations.
Post a job »

A word from our sponsor:

Catlin US offers specialty insurance and reinsurance products to
our US and Latin American client base. Both our underwriters and

CATIIN . . . ) .
memeememumemmemen Claims staff have extensive knowledge and experience in their

Enkorsantung Aribatao
target markets and focus on delivering customized and innovative

solutions with a high level of service. m 0 ns te r ’

Find Better”

A Travis County district court sentenced Barbara A. Douglas to 10 years' probation and

ordered her to pay $81,368 in restitution to Texas Mutual. The court also ordered Douglas to

perform 125 hours of community service and to cease billing, directly or indirectly, for any FREE NEWSLETTERS
medical services.

Sign up to receive insurance news alerts!
Howard Douglas previously was sentenced to 10 years’ probation and was ordered to pay
$98,411 in restitution to Texas Mutual. He also must pay a $500 fine, court costs and other & Daily Insurance Headlines

fees. Western Medical Evaluators was fined $1,000. ¥ Most Popular this Week

M MyNewMarkets.com Dail
Source: Texas Mutual insurance Co. = yNewMarkets.com Dally
¥ Insurance Jobs Newsletter (weekly)

W Carrier Management (new)

'Enter your email H Subscribe |
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Texas Mutual: 3rd Provider Sentenced in
Fraud Scheme

Aprii 15. 2013
Email This Print Newsletters
Recommend - (| Tweet 5 Share §
Article 1 Comments

Texas Mutual Insurance Co. announced that Michael T. Douglas of Denton, Texas, pleaded
guilty to charges of perjury in a workers' compensation fraud-related case.

A Travis County district court sentenced Douglas to one year of deferred adjudication and
ordered him to pay a $300 fine.

A word from our sponsor:

Need top-rated markets for your agency? Smart Choice can help!

We offer access to quality markets with no start-up or monthly fees,
7 . discaunted E&O, and the chance to earn bonus and contingency

Smay Choice’ shares. Plus you'll retain 100% ownership of your book of business!

Click here to contact us today!

Douglas presented false testimony on matters relating to the investigation of his father,
Howard T. Douglas, Hl, M.D.; his sister, Barbara A. Douglas; and their company, Western
Medical Evaluators.

FREE NEWSLETTERS
Western Medical Evaluators, Douglas and his daughter, Barbara A. Douglas, were indicted in

2010 on charges that they overbilied Texas Mutual for the time taken to perform functional Sign up to receive insurance news alerts!
capacity evaluations.

M Daily Insurance Headlines
Howard T. Douglas was sentenced in February and ordered to pay $98,411 in restitution to ¥ Most Popular this Week

Texas Mutual, in addition to a $500 fine, court costs and other fees. Western Medical

Evaluators was fined $1,000 ¥ MyNewMarkets.com Dally

¥ insurance Jobs Newsletter (weekly)

His daughter also was sentenced in February to 10 years' probation and ordered her to pay &/} Carrier Management (new)
$81,368 in restitution. |Enter your email 1 l Subscribe 7
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LLC
Karen M Grant MD }gggggwilealth Care P

Fort Worth TX 76104
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Qelober 31, 2011

Ronald H Surkin

Gahagher, Schoenfeld, Surkin, Chupein, & DeMs
28 Wast Second Street

Medis Pennsylvania 19065

Y Rredz v American Alfines, et al,

Dear Sir.
i am in meapt of your request for reconds regarding a Mr Watlace T Preflz 1 an Amsrican Atines

empkiyes With & wwsut, oivil action no 207 1-cv-0044 CDJ in'the Unired States District Court fur Ths
Eagtern Distror of Pennsyivania,

< kave mc orecords in My oosseseior mganding Mr Preliz. | do not have any witten agreements,

sonbald, seryce agreement purchase order of simiar documsnis bedwasn myself and Wastem
Medical Bvaiualons In¢. Thay periodically requested | review ther medical records and answer a

quasticnnaire attached with &,

Cean tall you that tha copy of the Estern Medical Svaluators inc etierhe@ad curported & have bear
written and signea by me was not of my Coing. | 40 10t have nor have | ever had any of thei stationary

Sincareiy, P

P A
e //’\, ,gli,@;;zmﬁz@ AL

Karen M (irant, MD

The above statornents are made by me under penalty of parjury.

e fufl ]

Diate KAREN M. GRANT, M.D.
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Hurst doctor indicted on workers comp charges -- again - Watchdog Bytes Page 1 of 2
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05/09/2012 _

Hurst doctor indicted on workers comp charges -- ag

A North Texas doctor 1dent1ﬁed as bemg from Hursi has been indicted by a Traws County grand jury on charges of felony

workers’ compensation fraud-related charges, according to a Texas
Mutual press release.

Dr. Howard T. Douglas, I, is no stranger to regulatory and criminal
Aaccusations,

A May 1 indictment says his company, North Texas Medical
Evaluators of Carrollton, provided functional capacity evaluations to
injured workers in Texas. The company is accused of overbilling
Texas Mutual for the time taken to perform evaluations from
December 2007 to December 2009.

Previously, Douglas was indicted in August 2010, along with his
daughter Barbara A. Douglas of D Denton and her company Western
Medical Evaluators, on felony workers’ compensation fraud-related
charges. The indictment also accuses that company of overbilling Texas Mutual for the time taken to perform evaluations
from February 2007 to July 2008.

Dr. Douglas has previously been disciplined by the Texas Medical Board, including a suspension _gf his medical license from.
1997 t0 1999. The suspension was due to unprofessional or dishonorable conduct likely to "deceive or defraud the public and

professional failure to pr actice medicine in an acceptable manner consistent with public health and welfare," accor ding to
the medical board. He was also assessed a $10,000 fine.

In addition, Texas Office of Inspector General online records show that a doctor with the same medical license number as
Douglas’ was excluded from health and human services programs from Sept. 1998 to December 1999,

Texas Mutual is the state's leading provider of workers' comp insurance.

Texas Medical Board records indicate that Douglas works in Dallas. A Texas Mutual spokesman could not immediately be
reached for comment.

-- Darren Barbee

Workers comp fraud case statistics from Texas Mutual:

Case Activity 2009 2010 2011
Claimant referrals to SID 1,443 1,567 1,437
Claimant fraud convictions 13 9 10

httn-//hlaoc star-teleoram com/invectioation</2012/05/hurst-doctar-indicted-on-warkerc-ca 273/7014
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FAX COVER SHEET

To: Lawrence Meadows
From: Kathy Emery
Re: AA Disability Claim

Contents: Signature Sheets of Karen M. Grant

Lawrence: 1 don’t know if you got my fax Saturday. It may not
have gone through. Regarding the agreeing statement by Karen
Grant, I spoke to soon. The statement is similar but different. I'm
going to look at the Miller Case. It seems like I read one identical
to yours somewhere. Perhaps I had read yours before on the Pacer
web-site.

I am attaching the Karen Grant signature pages which also contains
the statement that Grant agrees with the report. Check out the
signatures. While one of my pages is an obvious “cut and paste”
signature (the signatures being identical in every way), the
signature on your page is very different. Considering that my
documents came first, your document then has a decidedly
different signature for Ms. Grant. Check out the K, the a, the n, the
M, the G, the t and the MD. The letters are each noticeably
different. This very unusual for a doctor’s signature.

Based on the information I derived from the lawsuit against WME
by Capital Funding and from Capital Funding’s attorney, and my
own “cut and paste” documents, I think it is reasonable to assume
that there has been a manipulation of record documents by WME.
If my document contains her original signature, then your
document appears to be nothing more than a “poor” forgery.

Kathy (.

Ld 0lL£8 85/ GOS
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- // _\\7\\

Western Medical Evaluators, 1nc.
1302 Teasley Lane ~ Denton, Texas 76206

hone (940} 565-1820 ~ Fax (940) 565-1840
www.westernmed.us B /

—
V. G Vedoares st June 5, 2008
- Nevev hoe) c
American Airlines RSN 5 Vf‘i\ lateshed
P.0. Box 619616 wer Procheed o 1202 '“51‘1 lone,
MD #5134-HDQ] » .

DEW Airport, TX 75261

RE: Lawrence Meadows
Employe
SS#:

Karen Grant, ML.D., Response submitted:

-

Afier thorouph review of the medical recerds and consuMation with Dr Moeller of
psychiatry, [ am prepared to offer my opinion with regards 1o the claim of disshility by
Lawrerse Meadows. [ agree with Dr Moeller's assessment that this pilot kas not been
appropriately evahuated, tested and diagnosed with {y D -1
causes impairment. As alt of the medications that would be used io treat any of Mr
Meadow’s claims for disability are grounding, be should endeavor to find such evaluatiog
and obtain documentation that he is receiving tretment for these diagnoses and |
sttempting to wean of grounding medications . Further it 15 evident that he has not
-reecived appropriate counseling after 12/26/07 to document “continued” disability from
his PO . n ¢::cnsive testing and evaluation by
specialist needs to be performed and docurnented before diagnosing and digabling this
pilot probably for life. |
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me..

. [ KM Drffloventon Do G
B Karen M Grant > jM\vw“ on E‘mews‘s :;ow:‘ ?@q

Senior Acromedical Examiner

¢d 0L€8 85/ GOE SqUIoD UIAY dz1:z0 L1 Lo tep
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FROM {FRI)SEP 28 2007 13:54/ST. 13:53/No. 7517803583 P 2
T Emery, Kathy, PR, AA -
e T
Jack Greener, MD \1& Gﬂ»& -
N woer 3 LM,,
Karen Grant, MD

- n - |
1302 Teasley Lane ~ Denton, TX 76205 ';~° doves Podced o
Ph: (940) 565 — 1820 ~ Fax: (940) 565 — 1840 O Teodng Lon

Peer Review
Pilot Name: Kathy E. Emery
Employer: : American Airlines, Inc.
Employee #: S
Social Security #: -
Date of Birth: .
Last Day Worked: -~ - 2003
Conditions Claimed:
Pilot LTD Benefits Denied or January 3172007
Terminated/Discontinued :
Effective:
Reason for Benefit Denial: nability (o documeant continuing disability as set forth in
the Plan provisions.
~ Questions:

Please review all documents enclosed {referencing the Pilot LTD definitions and provisions, as
well as all other medical and claim information) and advise if this Pilot is disabled from her own
occupation beyond 1/31/2007, providing evidence-based support for your determination.
Additionally, please answer the followmg guestions regarding this Pilot’s case:

on or beyond
Jamuary 31/20077 If so, specify present, and indicate whether or not
they continued to exist at a level of 8 requiting medical treatment.

2. Docs the evidence reflect objective findings of these aforemennon

or other iagnoses? Please explum _
¢ evidence r contnuation of disability, arising from her—
dlagnom, beyond January 31/82007? Why or why not?

4. Does the evidence reflect continuation of ongoing regular medically-appropriatc
treatment recommended/administered of these diagnoses? Please explain.

5. Does the evidence reflect that the Pilot has sought and received medically appropriate
treatment recommended/administercd for these diagnoses? What type, frequency, and
duration of treatment is medically appropriate in this case? Does she require continuation
of treatment heyond January 31/2007? Please explain.

Documents Reviewed:
Pilot Job Description

zd 0lE8 83/ S0C
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FRNM

gd

(WED)OCT 17 2007 13:58/ST. 18:57 /No. 7517802138 P 11

In summary therefore, from all the information available there is no cvidence that the pilot is
disabled from performing her job duties from January 31, 2007 forward. However there is no
clinical evidence that been of benefit in her weatment or is medically necessary for
the treatment of her condition at this time.

Jack Greener, M.D.

Board Certified Psychiatry

Geriatric Psychiatry and Forensic Psychtatry
Florida Licensc 31794

Dr. Greener did teleconfermcc with Dr. Grant. She does agree with his report and has no
additional remarks. iﬂ-?oﬂ—me:g faLL oo

) Jobono

Karen M. Grant, MD
Senior Aviation Medical Examiner

10
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JUNED 1 S 2008 - .

Should o have any questions, please do et hesitate 10 cull me.

!

g
e
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Robert L. Barrett MD “
Karen M Grant MD ;%ﬁ%ggalth Care PLLC
James R Winn MD 517 335 8478

817 882 9910 (Fax)

February 20 2014

To Whom it May Concem:

I 'have no records in my possession regarding Mr. Lawrence Meadows. | do not have any written
agreements, contract, service agreement, purchase order or similar documents between myself and
Western Medical Evaluators, Inc. They periodically requested | review their medical records and
answer a questionnaire attached to the records.

I can tell you any copy of Western Medical Evaluations, Inc. letterhead purported to have written and

signed by me was not of my doing. | do not have nor have | ever had any of their stationary. | have
never had practice ioc/ated in Denton Texas.
s

Sincerely,

Karen M. Gréant, M.'D.
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DLG(M Nav ov \;\on)\ {-\’\{S \( Q Codk, Nov aay, WME QHW\-(

Western Medical Evaluators, Inc. : -

1302 Teasley Lane ~Denton, Texas 76206  Da. Grnr Never Worled O Prdicarheve
Phone (940} 563-1820 ~ Fax (940) 505-1840
www.westemmed.us

June 5, 2008

American Airlines

UP.0. Box 619616

MD #5134-HDQ1 ,
DFW Airport, TX 75261 >

) RE: Lawrence Meadows
{ Employecillllll
B SS#T

[ 4

Karen Grant, M.D., Respouse submitted: D¢, Gar  Dec\oved ot o Ve \07 e

o

 Afer thorough review of the mediea! records ind consuHation with Dr Moeller of
psyshiatry, [ am prepered to offer my opinion with regards 1o the claim of disabifity by
Lawrence Meadows. [ agree with Dr Moefler's assessment that this pilot has not been

appropriately evaluated, tested and diagnosed with NN /ot
causes impairment, As all of the medications that would be used i treat any of Mr

Meadow’s claims for disability arc grounding, be should endeavor to find such evaluation
and obtain documentagon that he is reciving treatment for these diagnosss and -

R attempting to wean of grounding medications . Further it 15 evident that he has not

§  weceived appropriate counseling after 12/26/07 to document “continued” disability from
his G . A cxionsive testing and evaluation by &
specialist needs to be performed and docurnented before diagrosing and disabling this
pilot probably for life. |
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me..

[ ’L‘-/ Da. Genr Decleveh M\'\/‘Q\fs'\sm*\uq
B Karcn M Grant
} Senior Acromedical Examiner
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
MIAMI DIVISION

Case No.: 10-22175-Civ-Altonaga/Brown

LAWRENCE MEADOWS,
Plaintiff,
v.

AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC.,
AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC. PILOT
RETIREMENT BENEFIT PROGRAM &
PENSION BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE,

as fiduciary of the Program.

Defendants.

PLAINTIFFS SECONDS MOTION AND MEMORANDUM FOR RULE 11(b)
SANCTIONS AGAINST DEFENDANT'S COUNSEL TERRENCE CONNER,
JENNFIFER ELLIS and GRACE MORA, FOR SUBMITTING TO THE COURT
SIGNED PLEADINGS CONTAINING MISREPRESENTATIONS SUPPORTED BY
MATERIAL MISTATEMENTS OF FACT AND FRAUDULENT EVIDENCE

I, Lawrence M. Meadows, plaintiff, in the above styled cause, hereby file this motion
under the Fed. R. Civ. P., Rule 11. SIGNING PLEADINGS, MOTIONS, AND OTHER PAPERS;
REPRESENTATIONS TO THE COURT; SANCTIONS, and move for Sanctions against
Defendant's counsel for its violations of 9 /1. () REPRESENATIONS TO THE COURT: and
also for violations under Fla. S.D. Local Rule 11.1(c.) ATTORNEYS, Professional Conduct;
which states in part, " (c), Professional Conduct. The standards of professional conduct of
members of the Bar of this Court shall include the current Rules Regulating The Florida Bar.
For aviolation of any of these canons in connection with any matter pending before this Court,

an attorney may be subjected to appropriate disciplinary action.”

Verified Motion
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INTRODUCTION

The Plaintiff is particularly disturbed by his discovery of newfound incontrovertible
evidence showing that the purportedly "independent" medical doctors disability claim review
reports submitted to this Court by the Defendant, have proven to be anything but. In fact, these
"independent” medical doctors reports used to deny Plaintiff's disability benefits, were instead
outright fraudulent fabrications and forgeries. Unfortunately, the Defendant mislead this Court,
and allowed it to detrimentally rely upon those reports when rendering its Opinion and Final
Summary Judgment on Mar. 24, 2011. As a result, the Plaintiff has suffered a gross manifest
injustice.

While not an attorney, the Plaintiff himself was a former U.S Air Force Officer, who
served as a military pilot during Gulf War I, before he was honorably discharged and began his
career as a professional airline pilot at American Airlines. As such, he has been held to the
highest standards, and was expected to conduct himself professionally, honorably, and ethically.
As such, he would expect no less from Defendant's counsel, both as Officers of Court and as
required under the Florida Rules of Professional Conduct. Therefore, the Plaintiff as a matter of
professional courtesy made multiple written request to Defendant's counsel to meet and confer
on his newfound evidence of fraudulent submissions to this Court. However, said requests were
arrogantly rebuffed by the Defendant's local counsel Terrence Conner and Jennifer Ellis, of
Hunton & Williams, LLP., who refused to contact Plaintiff on this matter. (Exhibit 1).

Therefore, Plaintiff has been left with no choice, but to file this 2nd Rule 11(b) Motion
for Sanctions. Defendant's counsel's penchant for continued unethical conduct shocks the
Plaintiffs sensibilities. Further, Plaintiff hopes this Courts is equally shocked and aggressively

imposes appropriate sanctions against the Defendant's individual attorney's, and their law firm.

Verified Motion
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As the Court may recall, just recently on Oct. 16, 2013, the Plaintiff was left with no
choice, and forced to previously filed a Rule 11 [ECF No. 87] against Defendant. Specifically,
based on the Defendants filing a combined Reply in support of its Motions For Bill of Costs and
Attorney's Fees [ECF No. 84] . Wherein, Defendant attempted to discredit the Plaintiff, and
made multiple material misrepresentations of fact in a effort to distort the record, in an not so
transparent attempt to deflect attention from its own bad faith and unethical conduct from the
court. Ultimately, the Court entered an Order. striking said pleadings, and denying Defendant's
Motions For Bill of Costs and Attorney's Fees as moot [ECF No. 88].

ARGUMENT

A. Defendant's Unethical Conduct Not Discrete Act but Instead a Serial Violation of the Rules

This isn't the first time Defendants counsel has acted in bad faith and engaged in
unethical conduct in this matter, but instead this is a continuation of serial ethics and rule
violations. Moreover, Defendant's Counsel has clearly shown a willingness to not play by the
rules, taking whatever action necessary to and pervert justice to its desired results.

Throughout, the pendency of these proceedings Defendant counsel has engaged in the
following bad faith acts and unethical behavior; 1) Concealment of relevant information to
include key documents' relating to Defendant's "Pilot Disability Nurse Case Management Cost

Savings" scheme?, and the procedural irregularities and fraud of its "Independent" medical

! These documents were produced only after Defendant was sanctioned for discovery

violations in another disabled pilots case in this very same district court. See Emery v. American
Airlines, Inc., (Fla. S.D., Case 1:08-cv-22590-WMH ).
2 The pilot disability benefit "cost savings" scheme, was implemented by American
Airline's Medical Department to fraudulently deny and/or terminate rightful pilot disability
benefits based on cost saving alone. In an effort to aide with grossly underfunded Pension Plans
which annual SEC 10-K reports showed to be underfunded by $2.5B. This scheme used highly

Verified Motion
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doctor disability claims reviewer, Western Medical Evaluators (WME)®, 2) Concealment of
evidence showing existence of both Structural and Actual conflict, using a "cost savings"
scheme to aide its grossly underfunded pension plans, which resulted in securities fraud under
Sarbanes-Oxley (SOX) Act, 3) Retaliation, within just two weeks of engaging in protected SOX
Whistleblower activity; to include Termination of Meadows employment and permanent
removal from the Pilot System Seniority List. 4) Defendant's local counsel, Ms. Mora, called in
sick on the eve of the Feb. 23, 2011 deposition of American's disability case manger Nurse
Spoon, after Plaintiff's counsel was already at the airport enroute to the deposition at American's
Headquarters in Dallas, 5) Violation of FRCP 26(a), and untimely production of "Costs

Savings" reports on Mar. 11,2013, almost four months after initial discovery requests, and only

structured cost savings reports, and net present value calculations of the cost savings achieved if
benefits were prematurely terminated. Further, these reports tracked Meadows as one of the 84
disabled pilots who were targeted for cost savings (Bates AA-000181) . Based on Meadows
discovery of the pilot disability cost savings scheme, facilitated through the use of "WME",
Meadows reasonably believed American was intentionally underfunding rightful disability
pension funding obligations, which thereby artificially inflated its reported corporate earnings,
g1v1ng rise to SEC fraud under the Sarbanes-Oxley (SOX) Act.

"WME" was not a "clinical-source" as required under the Summary Plan Document
95.4(c) [AR 000636], and Supp-F q 5.(h) of the CBA [AR 000841-42], but instead was a
medical billing service that was rife with fraud and procedural irregularities; its corporate
medical director had his medical license revoked for fraud likely to deceive the public, the office
manager was a convicted felon, another manager testified in CFS v. Western Medical Evaluators
(Fla. S.D. 0:08-cv-61106-PAS) that WME's owner Barbara Douglas fraudulently fabricated
doctors evaluation reports and forged their signatures. WME's conduct was so egregious that just
one month after reviewing and denying Mr. Meadows and four other AA Pilots cases, it was
shut down by the Texas Insurance Board. Immediately thereafter its principals were indicted for
felony medical claim fraud by a Texas Grand Jury, and have since been convicted on multiple
counts of fraud, sentenced to confinement and forced to pay restitution. See [ECF No. 51-3 thru
51-11, Rule 59 Supporting exhibits].
4 Meadows filed a SOX Whistleblower Complaint in Sep. 2011. That complaint is pending
a Department of Labor ALJ hearing on Aug. 18, 2014, along with separate EEOC charges of
discrimination and retaliation. However, just two weeks after engaging in his protected
whistleblower activity, American threatened Meadows with termination; and ultimately removed
him from the seniority list, and terminated his employment.

Verified Motion
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two weeks before this court entered Final Summary Judgment, 6) Postponed deposition of Nurse
Spoon for one month, and rescheduled it for Mar. 23, 2011, the very day before this court
entered its Final Summary Judgment, 7) Falsified Certification of Meet and Confer with
Plaintiff's counsel on Defendant's Motion for Bill of Costs, 8) Failed to timely provide, certify,
or verify Draft Attorney's Fee motion with timekeeper information, 9) Refused to stipulate to
withdraw its untimely and defective Motions for Bill of Cost and Motion for Attorney's Fees,

10) Defendant made disparaging remarks about Plaintiff and material misrepresentations to the
Court in its filed combined Reply in support of its Costs and Attorney Fees Motions, which was
ultimately stricken by this Court after Plaintiff filed his first Rule 11(b) motion, and most

egregious of all, 11) Submitted to this Court fabricated and forged "independent" medical

doctors reports from Western Medical Evaluators, Inc.

B. "Smoking Gun" - Newfound Evidence Showing WME's " Independent' Medical
Doctors Reports Used to Deny Plaintiff's Disability Benefits Were Fraudulent

Defendant denied Plaintiff's disability benefits using reports that were allegedly prepared
by "independent" medical doctors from Western Medical Evaluators, Inc (WME). Specifically,
Defendant submitted to the Court a report purportedly prepared and signed by Senior FAA
Aviation Medical Examiner, Dr. Karen Grant as shown in the Administrative Record, at
ARO000156-175 (Exhibit 2). Said report was used by American's Pension Benefits
Administration Committee (PBAC) to support termination of Plaintiff's disability benefits, under
the guise of a full and fair review.

However, during the recent American Airlines-Allied Pilots Association Equity
Distribution Arbitration in late July 2013, Plaintiff learned that another disabled American
Airlines pilot, Wallace Preitz, was similarly stripped of his disability benefits submits using

"independent" medical doctors reports prepared by WME. See Preitz v. American Airlines, Inc.

Verified Motion
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(PAEDCE 2:2011-cv-00044). During the Arbitration Mr. Preitz submitted an affidavit from Dr.
Karen Grant, stating that the report submitted by WME purported to have been written and
signed by her was not of her doing. (Exhibit 3). Further, Mr. Preitz's counsel had put Americans
local ERISA counsel on notice of Dr Grants fraudulent independent doctors report in Nov. 2011.
Additionally, during those same arbitration proceedings, Plaintiff also learned that a third
disabled American Airlines pilot, Ms. Kathy Emery was also similarly stripped of her disability
benefits submits using independent medical doctors reports prepared by WME, and specifically
Dr. Karen Grant. See Emery v. American Airlines, Inc., (Fla. S.D., Case 1:08-cv-22590-WMH).
Ms. Emery had previously submitted documents to this Court, and informed American's local
ERISA counsel sometime during 2010, that her WME reports purported to have been prepared
by Dr. Karen Grant had "cut and paste signatures”. Now that American Airlines has exited
bankruptcy, the stay was recently lifted, and both Preitz's and Emery's ERISA disability cases are
pending adjudication.

This confirmed the Plaintiff suspicions that his WME reports were also likely fraudulent.
He subsequently contacted Dr. Grant's office, and submitted copies of his, Emery's and Preitz's
reports each showing distinctly different signatures; asking Dr. Grant to examine those reports
and verify if Mr. Meadows' report actually contained her opinions and signature. Finally, on
Feb. 24, 2014, Plaintiff received a signed declaration from Dr. Karen Grant; wherein she stated
the report WME and Defendants purported to be her work, was not of her doing. Specifically,
she declared ;

"I have no records in my possession regarding Mr. Lawrence Meadows. I do not

have any written agreements, contract, service agreement, purchase order, or

similar documents between myself and Western Medical Evaluators, Inc...

1 can tell you any copy of Western medical Evaluators, Inc letterhead purported
to have written and signed by me was not of my doing. I do not have nor have I

Verified Motion
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ever had any of their stationary. I have never had a practice in Denton, Texas."
[as shown on WME's report]. (Exhibit 4).

In Sum, Dr. Grant's declaration clearly and definitively proves that the supposed
"independent” medical doctors reports, performed by WME and submitted by Defendant to
support its denial of Plaintiff's disability benefits, was nothing more than a fraudulent fabrication
and forgery.

C. The Defendant Mislead the Court and Allowed it to Detrimentally Rely Upon on

WME's Fraudulent "Independent " Doctors Reports

Furthermore, American's concealment of its use of procedurally flawed and fraudulent
independent medical reviewer, WME, coupled with its false representations and submissions;
shows it knowingly mislead the Court to believe those reports were otherwise legitimate and
"independent”. , allowing the Court detrimentally relied on those reports, which significantly
contributed to Plaintiff' receiving a adverse Final Summary Judgment ruling on Mar. 24, 201.
Wherefore, the Court's Opinion, stated in part;

"4 de novo review of the evidence presents a close question as to whether Mr.
Meadows was “‘disabled” under the Plan on and after December 26, 2007." [ECF
No. 48, pg 16], and that it was, "...a debatable question of fact as to whether
Meadows was "disabled" at the time his benefits were terminated. Nevertheless
even if this court were to determine Defendant’s decision was wrong, the court
cannot say the decision was unreasonable for reasons stated below.” [ECF No.
48, pg.19] and further reasoned, "Additionally, Defendants rely on the opinion of
the independent medical doctors ["WME"] evaluating the sufficiency of Mr.
Meadows claim.” [ECF No. 48, pg.24]. (Emphasis added).

The newfound "smoking-gun" incontrovertible evidence of Dr. Grant's Declaration,
clearly shows that American Airlines was not only wrong in terminating Plaintiff's benefits, but
was also most certainly unreasonable in doing so. Had the Defendant and its Counsel not
mislead the Court with the fraudulent "independent" medical doctors reports of WME, then the

outcome in this case would have been decidedly different.

Verified Motion
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D. Defendants Made False Statements of Material Fact and Submitted Fraudulent

Evidence to the Court and Failed to Correct It in Violation of Fla. S.D. Local Rule 11.1(¢)

Defendant has made multiple misrepresentations in signed pleadings® supported by
fraudulent evidence submitted to the Court, not only in violation of Fed. R. Civ. P. 11(b), but
also under Fla. S.D. Local Rule 11.1(c.); which indirectly incorporates, Florida Professional
Rule 4-3.3 CANDOR TOWARD THE TRIBUNAL, (a) False Evidence; Duty to Disclose. A

lawyer shall not knowingly: (1) make a false statement of fact or law to a tribunal or fail to

correct a false statement of material fact or law previously made to the tribunal by the lawvyer.

More specifically, Defendant asserted Plaintiff was given a full and fair review by "independent"
medical doctors as supported by AR 000156-175, which is now known to be a false statement of
material fact.

Sadly, it's now readily apparent that, American Airlines and its Counsel either knew or
should have known all along that WME's "independent' medical doctors reports were in fact
fraudulent fabrications and forgeries. Moreover, Defendants had multiple opportunities to correct
its false statements of material fact to this tribunal. But for its continued bad faith concealment of
fraud upon this Court, it could have otherwise prevented this travesty of justice, and waste of
judicial resources. As noted in Argument B. above, American and its Counsel was put on notice
of the fraudulent 'independent" medical doctors reports of WME's Dr. Karen Grant, multiple
times in various cases over the past few years; 1) In Pilot Mr. Preitz's PACDC ERISA case in
Nov. 2011, 2) In Pilot Ms. Emery's Fla. S.D. EIRSA case during 2010, 3) By Mr. Meadows via
his brief/exhibits submitted to American's Executive V.P. of the Flight Department during his

recent Feb. 27, 2014 Termination Grievance Hearing (#13-064), 4) On Feb. 28, 2014, by Mr.

> Defendants have misrepresented that they have provide Plaintiff's claim a Full and Fair Review, supported

by fraudulent "independent” doctors reports, within but not limited to the following pleadings; ECF No.s 15(922),
23,29,30,36, 37, and in the submitted Administrative Record, AR 00156-174, 000515-854, 000754, and 000841-842

Verified Motion
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Meadows via personal hand delivery to American's General Counsel and Chief Executive Officer
of Corporate Affairs. Mr. Steve Johnson, 5) On Feb 28, 2014 by Mr. Meadows via personal
hand delivery to American's Corporate In house counsel overseeing his ERISA case, Senior
Attorney Marjorie Powell, and finally, 6) On Mar. 11, 2014, by Mr. Meadows via email to
American Airlines local ERISA Counsel, Terrence Conner and Jennifer Ellis, of Hunton &
Williams, LLP. To date, American and its counsel continue to defiantly ignored these damning
facts, and have refused to correct their material misstatements of fact and fraudulent evidence
submitted to this Court.

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, and pursuant to Fed. Rule Civ. P. Rule 11(b), Fla. S.D. Local
Rule 11.1(c.), and Florida Professional Rule 4-3.3(a)(1), Plaintiff humbly submits that the Court
should hold Defendant's counsel accountable for its misrepresentations and submission of
fraudulent "independent" doctors reports [AR 000160] to the Court, and its blatant refusals to
correct the record. It is clear from the record evidence that Defendant's counsel willfully
disregarded its duties of Candor to the Tribunal. Here, Plaintiff submits there was a willful
disregard of the ethical discretion, which goes well beyond a lack of “reasonable inquiry” as
required by Rule 11(b). Plaintiff further submits that sanctions are also appropriate in this case
as allowed under Fla. S.D. Local Rule 11(c). and request the Court vacate its Order and Final
Summary Judgment [ECF. No. 48, 49], and issue whatever sanctions it deems appropriate.

In closing, The Plaintiff is sickened and appalled as he writes this, and the Court should
be appalled as well. Therefore, the Plaintiff respectfully requests the Court aggressively Sanction
and Discipline Defendant's counsel and it's law firm, to the fullest possible; to include vacating

the Court's Order and Final Summary Judgment [ECF No. 48,49], and instead granting Plaintiff's

Verified Motion
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Motion for Summary Judgment [ECF No. 31,32], and require payment of Plaintiff's attorneys
fees and costs® incurred as a result of Defendant's bad faith unethical conduct. To do otherwise
would be a travesty of justice, and leave the Plaintiff wronged and remediless.

Meet and Confer Certification

I, Lawrence M. Meadows , Pro Se Plaintiff and moving party, made multiple attempts to
confer with all parties or non-parties who may be affected by the relief sought in the motion in a

good faith effort to resolve the issues raised in the motion, but was unable to do so.

Signed: March 14, 2014, and Respectfully submitted,

To be Filed: April 4th, 2014
ﬁﬂﬂ /7

‘\LAwrencé M. M’eadows, Pro Se
Po Box 4344
Park City, UT 84060
Telephone: (516) 982-7718
Facsimile: (435) 604-7850
lawrencemeadows(@yahoo.com

e Upon Courts request, Plaintiff will provide affidavit and supporting documents of all

attorneys fees and costs incurred in this Fla. S.D./11h Cir. EIRSA litigation totaling $151, 399.28
Verified Motion
10



Case 1:10-cv-22175-CMA Document 89 Entered on FLSD Docket 03/20/2014 Page 107 of 109

VERIFICATION

I, Lawrence M. Meadows, declare as follows:

I am on the Plaintiff in the above-entitled action. I have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof. With respect to the causes of action alleged by me, the same is true by
my own knowledge, except as to those matters which are therein stated on information and
belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Florida that the foregoing

1s true and correct.

Wawrence M. Meadows

Date: March 14, 2014,

Verified Motion
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NOTICE REQUEST FOR HEARING

PLAINTIFFS SECONDS MOTION AND MEMORANDUM FOR RULE 11(b)
SANCTIONS AGAINST DEFENDANT'S COUNSEL TERRENCE CONNER,
JENNFIFER ELLIS and GRACE MORA, FOR SUBMITTING TO THE COURT
SIGNED PLEADINGS CONTAINING MISREPRESENTATIONS SUPPORTED BY
MATERIAL MISTATEMENTS OF FACT AND FRAUDULENT EVIDENCE

I, Lawrence M. Meadows, plaintiff, in the above styled cause, hereby files this Notice to
Request hearing on the above referenced matter motion in accordance with Fla. S.D. Local Rule
7.1(b)(2), as this is a serious matter which requires the full consideration of the Court, and should
offered the Plaintiff the ability to full argue it. Unless, the Court in its discretion deems it

appropriate to award requested Sanctions and Relief without such hearing.

Signed: March 14, 2014, and Respectfully submitted,

To be Filed: April 4th, 2014

awren(.e M MMOWS Pro Se
Po Box 4344
Park City, UT 84060
Telephone: (516) 982-7718
Facsimile: (435) 604-7850
lawrencemeadows@yahoo.com

Verified Motion
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Certificate of Service

I hereby certify, that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by U.S. Mail and
E-mail on March 14, 2014 on all counsel or parties of record on the Service List below.

iigﬁatur& of FileE—

awrence M. Meadows, Pro Se

SERVICE LIST

Terrence G. Conner, Esq.
Jennifer D. Ellis, Esq.
Grace M. Mora, Esq.
Hunton & Williams, LLP.
1111 Brickell Avenue

Suite 2500

Miami, FL 33131
Telephone: (305) 810.2500
Fax: (305) 810.2460

Email: tconner@hunton.com, jellis@hunton.com, gmora@hunton.com
Lead Counsel for Defendant

Attorneys for Defendant

Verified Motion
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